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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

IN RE SCHEDRDULE OF FORFEITAELE
BAIL AND MANDATQRY APPEARANCES
FOR MISDEMEANORS AND PETTY MANDATORY APPEARANCES FOR
OFFENSES IN THE WESTERN MISDEMEANORS AND PETTY

) ORDER FOR SCHEDULE OF
|
DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON ; OFFENSES IN THE WESTERN
)
)

FORFEITABLE BAIL AND

DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON
AS OF NOVEMBER 1, 1993

Pursuant to Local Rule MJR 9(j)}, the "Schedule of Forfeitable
Bail and Mandatory Appearance For Misdemeanor And Petty Offenses
In the Western District of Washington” as of QOctober 1990 and
"Instructions” for its use are amended for the Western District of
Washington to apply to offense occurring on and after November 1,
1993, by amending and adding the following attached sixty seven
(67) pages which should replace the old seventy six (76} pages of
the "Schedule”,

The United States Attorney’s Office should provide a copy of
this Order, and the amended pages, and all subsequent orders,
amendments, and modifications to those Federal Qffices and
agencies issuing violation notices covered by the "Schedule”.

Changes in the numbering of or renumbering of (citation to)
Revised Code of Washington (RCW), Washington Administrative Code
(WAC), or Code of Federal Regulationg (CFR) violation listed in
the *Schedule” that do not change or affect the substantive

violation, do not affect the validity of the “"Schedule” or the

UNMITED STATES ATTORNEY
2500 sepfirst Fifth Averwe Plazs

ORDER TO AMEND SCHEDULE BOD Fifth Avenue

OF FORFEITABLE BAIL... - 1 Seattie, weshington 98104
€206) 553-7970
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violation Notices issued pursuant to the "Schedule”. (See Rule

7({c)(3) of the Federal Rules of Crimin cedure.
' 2l
DATED this lzi day of (i:: , 1993,

-

RENKLIN D. BURG
NITED STATES MEGISTRATE JUDGE

DAVID E. WILSON
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE

“URITED STATES ATTORNEY
34500 Seafirst Fifth Averwe Plaza

800 Fifth Avenue
SPESER.MERR SSEDUE i s
. , -
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WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

IN RE SCHEDULE OF FORFEITABLE ) MOTION TO AMEND SCHEDULE
BAIL AND MANDATORY APPEARANCES ) OF FORFEITABLE BATL AND
FOR MISDEMEANORS AND PETTY ) MANDATORY APPEARANCES FOR
OFFENSES IN THE WESTERN ) MISDEMEANORS AND PETTY
DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON ) OFFENSES IN THE WESTERN

)

)

)

DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

COME5 NOW the United States of America, by and through its
counsel, Susan L. Barnes, United States Attorney for the Western
District of washington and Barbara J. Sievers, Special Assistant
United States Attorney for said District, and moves the Court to
amend the “Schedule of Forfeitable Bail and Mandatory Appearances
For Misdemeanor And Petty Offenses In the Western District of
Washington” as of Qctober 1990 and "Instructions” for its use to
adopt the new "Schedule of Forfeitable Bail and Mandatory
Appearances For Misdemeanor And Petty Offenses In the Western
District of Washington” (hereinafter referred to as "Schedule”)
and "Instructions” for its use to apply to offenses occurring on
and after July le6, 1993, by amending and adding the following
attached pages:

Instructions for Use (pages i-iv)

Table of Contents (pages v-vi)

RCW Title 46 (pages 1-5)

40 U.5.C, § 318 (pages 6-11)

36 C.F.R. for National Parks {pages 12-25)

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
3400 Seafirst Fifth Averue Plaza

MOTION TOQ AMEND SCHEDULE 800 Fifth Averue

: .. — Seattle, Wazhington 98104
OF FORFEITABLE BAIL. 1 to067 3537970
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36 C.F.R. & 18 U.S.C. § 1856, 1863 for National Forest
(pages 26-34)

Tile 36 for Corps of Engineers ([pages 35-38)

38 C.F.R. for Department of Veterans Affairs (pages 39-42)

39 C.F.R. for Popstal Service (page 43)

41 C.F.R, for GSA (pages 44-43)

50 C.F.R, for Wlldlife and Fisheries (pages 46-51)

Title 16 and 18 U.8.C. for Wildlife and Fisheries (page 52)

Title 16 U.8.C. for Marine Fisheries (page 53)

Title 18 ©.8.C. for Indian Reservations (page 54)

Title 18 U.8.C. 661 Military Reservations (page 55)

18 U.5.C., for Public¢ lands/Indian Reservations (page 56)

RCW 9A.52 for Territorial Jurisdiction (page 57)

RCW 70.93 for Fort Lewis (page 58)

RCW 69 and 75 for Fisheries for Naval Submarine Base Bangor
(pages 59-61)

RCW 77 for Game and Fish for Fort Lewis and Naval Submarine
Base Bangor {pages 62-65)

RCW 77 for Game & Fish for Naval Submarine Base (pages 66-67)

motion is made pursuant to Local Rule MJR 9{(j).

A
DATED this \% day of E:E§&1431r1 . 1993,

Respectfully submitted,

SUSAN L, BARNES
United States Attorney

!HM&Q& .
WILLIAM H. RED ¢ R,
Asgistant Uniteld’ States Attorney

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
3500 Seafirst Fifth Avenue Plaza

MOTION TQ AMEND SCHEDULE BOO Fifth Averwe

Seattie, Washingt 8104
OF FORFEITABLE BATL. 3 o 3067 5537970
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE OF.
_ THE “SCHEDULE” ;

For certain Federal misdemeanors and infractaon charges
listed {n the “Schedule,” defendants in the Western District of
Washington have the option to pay a fixed sum to the Clerk of
Court instead of appearing in court. If a defendant makes such a
payment timely, that amount is forfeited; defendant need not
appear in court; and the case is closed.

The Court has adopted this "Schedule” listing all misdemeanor
offenses and infractions for which a defendant has that option and
alse listing all infractions and misdemeanors that require a
mandatory appearance. An officer whe issues a citation or
violation notice should be certain how the offense charged is
treated In the *Schedule”:

fa) If the “Schedule” provides a dollar amount of bail for
the offense in question, that amount must be entered in the box at
the lower right on the citation or Violation Notice.

NOTE: Neijther the officer, his superior, nor the United States
Maglistrate has discretion teo vafy from the provisions of the
"Schedule” in a given case.

(b) If the offense ls listed as "Mandatory,” the cﬁarge is
not one which can be resolved by forfeiting a specified amount,
and the defendant must appear in court when directed, i.e., when

notified to appear by the Central Violations Bureau (CVB) in San

Antonio, Texas.




{c) I1f the offenge is not listed in the “Schedyle.” a
citation or Vieolation Notice should not be issued. If the officer

or agency believes prosecution is appropriate for unlisted
violations, the matter should be referred to the Complaint Section
of the United States Attorney’'s Office, 3600 Seafirst Fifth Avenue
Plaza, 800 Fifth Avenue, Seattle, Washington 98104, telephone
number (206) 553-7970.

Authority for the adoption of the "Schedule” is based upon
Rule 58(d) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. In the
Western District of Washington, the full-time United States
Maglstrate Judges are authorized to establish and, from time to
time, amend the "Schedule™ by Local Rule MIR 9(7j).

Suggested modifications or additions to the "Schedule” and
questions about its use should be presented in writing to the
Chief of the Complaints Section, United States Attorney’s Office,
3600 Seafirst Fifth Avenue Plaza, 800 Fifth Avenue, Seattle,
Washington 98104, telephone number (206) 553-7970.

Amendments consisting of new or substitute pages will be
distributed by the United States Attorney’'s Office as they are
made by the Court from time to time. Each office or agency is
responsible for making its officers or agents aware of all
relevant changes and for maintaining a current copy of the
“Schedule.”

Under Federal law, a Felony is an offense punishable by death
or by imprisonment for a term exceeding one vear. No felonies are

listed in the ”"Schedule,”
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Under Federal law, a Felony is an offense punishable by death’
or by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year. No felonies are
listed‘in the “Schedule.”

Under recent chénges in the federal laws there has been a
restructuring of lesser offenses. Under Federal law, a
Migdemeanor is any offense puniszhable by Iimprisonment not
exceeding one year. Within the Misdemeanor definition, there are
now three classes of Misdemeanors:

Class A Migdemeanots: An offense that has a maximum
imprisonment of one (1) year. but no mere than six (6)
months.

Class B Migdemeanors: An offense that has a maximum
imprisonment of six (6) months, but more than thirty
(30) days.

Class C Misdemeanors: An offense that has a maximum
imprisonment of thirty (30) days, but more than five (5)
days.

Under Federal law, a Petty Offense is an offense for which
the maximum period of impriSOnﬁent does not exceed six (6) months.
Class B misdemeanors, Class C misdemeancors and Infractions would
come under the “Petty Offense” category.

Under Federal law, an Infraction is an offense that has a
maximum of five (5) days or less, or no imprisonment authorized.

The specific offense that is charged will have a maximum term
of imprisonment which will then tell you whether it is a

Misdemeanor, Petty Offense, or an Infraction.

-iii-




The maximum fines for Federal offenses have also been changed

and they are as follows:
1 rs: Not more than $100,000.00

Class B Misdemeanors: Not more than § 3,000.00
Class C Misdemeanors: Not more than § 5,000.00

Inf n: Not mcore than § %,000.00
These maximum fine amounts only apply to Federal offenses,
like those found in Title 18, Title 16, and the CFR's. These
maximum fine amounts do not apply to state offenses.
State offenses which are assimilated under the.Assimilated
Crimes Act are not subject to the new maximum Federal fines. The
maximum imprisonment and fine that is set by the State Statute

applies when an offense is assimilated into the Federal system.

-fy-




SCHEDULE OF FORFEITABLE BAIL

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Statutes Subject Matter Page
or Regulations
RCW Title 46,
' Traffic Code - State of Waghington 1
(Pursuant to Assimilative Crimes)
32 C.F.R. 210 Department of Defense - Adopting RCW 46 6
“Traffic Infractions” as Viplations
32 C.F.R. 2-11 National Parks and Reservations 12
{Department of Interior)
36 C.F,R. 261 National Forests {U.5. Forest Service) 26
18 U.5.C. 1856 Fires on National Forest Land 34
18 U.5.C. 1863 Trespass on National Forest Land 34
36 C.F.R. 327 Corps of Engineers, Dept. of Army 35
38 C.F.R. Dept. of Veteran‘s Affairs - Va 39
39 C.F.R. Postal Service 13
41 C.F.R. GSA - Public Bulildings and Property 44
50 C.F.R. Wildlife and Fisheries 46
16 U.4.C. 718a, Wildlife and Fisheries 52
& 18 U,5.C. 42
leé U.S.C. 776a National Marine Fisheries Service 53
18 U.s5.C. 1164 Destroying Boundary and Warning 54
Sighs on Indian Reservation
la U.8.C. 1l16% Hunting, Trapping cor Fishing 54
on Indian Land .
18 U.5.C. 661 Larceny on Governnent Reservation 55
la U.5.C. 1382 Entry on Military Reservation for 55

Purpose Prohibited by Law or
LawEful Regulation

18 U.5.C., 18586 Fires on Land in which [.8. has ' 56
Interest (Public Lands and
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TRAFFIC CODE =STATE OF WASHINGTON
RCW Title 46

(Pursuant to Assimilative Crimes Act, 18 U.S8.C. 13)

FOR USE AT: FORT LEWIS, McCHORD AIR FORCE BASE;
NAVAL SUBMARINE BASE, BANGOR;
FUGET SOUND NAVAL SEIPYARD:
KEYPORT, WHIDBEY ISLAND NAVAL AIR STATION;
NAVAL STATION (SANDPOINT);
ALL GSA-OWNED FACILITIES COVERED BY 1B U.S.C., 7;
AMERICAN LAKE VETERANS MEDICAL CENTER; AND
NATTONAL PARKS, MT. RAINIER/OLYMPIC

Each section of RCW 46 set out on the following pages is
classified for Federal purposes as either a Class A Miesdemeanor,
Class B Misdemeanor, Class C Misdemeanor, or an Infraction.

An offense is a Class A Misdemeanor when the maximum sentence
of imprisonment is not more than one year and a fine of not more
than $100,000, or both.

An offense is a Class B Misdemeanor when the maximum sentence
of imprisonment is not more than six months and a fine of not more
than $5,000, or both.

An offense is a Class C Misdemeanor when the maximum sentence
of imprisonment is not more than 30 days and a fine of not more
than $5,000, or both.

An offense is an Infraction when the maximum sentence of
imprisonment is not more than 5 days or less, or if no imprisonment

ie authorized and a fine of not more than %5,000 or both.

(See Title 18 U,.5.C., §3559)

FOR USE AT: FORT LEWIS, McCHORD, BANGOR, P.S.N.S., KEYPORT,
WHIDBEY TSTAND, NAVAL STATION SANDPOINT, ALL GSA-
OWNED FACILITIES UNDER 18 USC 7, AMERICAN LAKE VA,
MT. RAINIER & OLYMPIC PARK
-1 - (NOVEMBER 1993}




RCW

46.09.120(2)

46.09.130

46.10.090(2)

FOR USE AT:

TRAFFIC CODE-STATE OQF WASHINGTON
RCW Title 46

Qffensge

Operating a non-highway vehicle
while under the influence of
intoxicating ligquor or a controlled
substance

90 days/$1,000 fine/810 assessment

Operating a non-highway vehicle in
such a way as to endanger human life
or to run down or harass wildlife

or domestic animals

1 year/$5,000 fine/ $25 assessment

Operating a snowmcbile o6 as to

endanger the person of another;

or while under the influence of

intoxicating liquor or narcotics
or habit forming drugs

90 days/$1,000/510 assessment

Bail

Mandatory

Mandatory

Mandatory

FORT LEWIS, McCHORD, BANGOR, P.S.N.S5., KEYPORT,
WHIDBEY TSLAND, NAVAL STATION SANDPOINT, ALL GSA-
OWNED FACILITIES UNDER 18 USC 7, AMERTCAN LAKE VA,
MT. RAINIER & OLYMPIC PARK

- 2 - (NOVEMBER 1593)




46.20.021

46.20,336

46.20.342

46.20.410

46.30.020

46,52.010

FOR USE AT:

No valid license/More than
one valid license

90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment

{1} Possession of cancelled,
revoked, suspended, fictitious,
or fraudulently altered driver’s

licenze

(2) loan of or knowingly permit

use of driver's license

(3) Use of driver’'s license of

another

(6) Permitting unlawful use of

one's driver’'s license

DPriving while ligense suspended

or revoked

1l year/$5,000/325 assessment

Viclation of occupational license

restriction
6 months/$50 min-$200 max.
£10 assessment

No proof of valid Insurance
Infraction- No Imprisonment

850 fine/ $5 assessment
(Military Reservations)
$250 fine/ §5 assesgment
(VA and Mt, Ralinier)

fine/

Hit and run: Unattended vehicle

Damage to property fixed
or placed upon ot
adjacent to public highway

90 days/$1,000 fine/ $10 assessment

FORT LEWIS, McCHORD,
WHIDBEY ISLAND,

BANGOR,

P.&%.N.S.,

NAVAL STATION SANDPOINT,

Mandatory

Mandatory

Mandatory

Mandatory

Mandatory

Mandatory

Mandatory

Mandatory

Mandatory

KEYPORT,
ALL GSA-

OWNED FACILITIES UNDER 18 USC 7, AMERICAN LAKE VA,

MT. RAINIER & OLYMPIC PARK
—3-

(NOVEMBER 1993)



46.52.020 Hit and run: Damage to attended Mandatory
vehicle or other property
1 year/30 days min./ $100 min,
§500 max, fine/ $25 assessment

HIT AND RUN INVOLVING SERIQUS INJURY OR DEATH IS A FELONY.
CONTACT THE U.S5. ATTORNEY'S OFFICE IMMEDIATELY.

46.52.090 Destroying or concealing evidence Mandatory
of damage to a vehicle
1 year/ $5,000 fine/ $25 assessment

46.61,.022 Failure te stop when Mandatory
requested to do so by officer;
or failure to identify oneself
to officer pursuant to investigation
of traffic infraction
1 year/$5,000 fine/ $25 assessment

46.61.500 Reckless driving Mandatory
1 year/$5,000 fine/ $25 assessment

46.61.502 Driving under the influence of Mandatory
intoxicating liquor or drug (DWI)

46.61,504 Being in physical control of a Mandatory
motor vehicle while under the
influence of intoxicating liquor or
drug (Physical Control)

SENTENCES FOR: .502 (DWI) and .504 (Physical Control)

Firgst Offense: 24 hours imprisonment min.

1 year max./ $250.00 min. and $1,000 max. fine
525 assessment

Cannot suspend or defer as to the 1 day minimum
unless physical or mental problem and reason for
suspension or deferral must be set out in
writing.

FOR USE AT: FORT LEWIS, McCHORD, BANGOR, P.5.N.S., KEYPORT,
WHIDBEY ISLAND, NAVAL STATION SANDPOINT, ALL GSA-
OWNED FACILITIES UNDER 18 USC 7, AMERICAN LAKE Va,
MT. RAINIER & OLYMPIC PARK
-4 - (NOVEMBER 1993)




Second or subsequent offense within
five-year perlod: 7 days imprisonment
min./ 1 year imprisonment max./ $500 min,
fine and $2,000 max. fine/ $25 assessment
Cannot suspend or defer as to 7 day minimum,
unless physical or mental problem and reason
for suspension or deferral must be set out
in writing.

If also driving while license suspended

or revoked at time of second or subsegquent
conviction, minimum sentence is not less
than 90 days and not less than a $£200.00
fine which cannot be suspended or
deferred. 5ee 46.52,100 and 46.61.515.

46,61,525 Negligent driving Mandatory
no imprisonment

Fine §250.00/ $5 assessment

46,611,530 Racing of vehicles Mandatory
90 days/$1,000/810 assessment

416.61.685 Leaving children unattended in Mandatory
vehicle with motor running
90 days/$1,000/$10 assessment

46.64.010 Soliciting cancellation Mandatory
of Violation Notice
90 days/$1,000/ $10 assessment

FOR USE AT: FORT LEWIS, McCHORD, BANGOR, P.S.N.S5., KEYPORT,
WHIDBEY ISLAND, NAVAL STATION SANDPOINT, ALL GSA-
OWNED FACILITIES UNDER 18 USC 7, AMERICAN LAKE VA,
MI'. RAINIER & OLYMFIC PARK
- 5 - (NOVEMBER 1993}




@ ®
IRAFFIC VIOLATIONS

PURSUANT TO 40 U.§.C.318a-d and 6l2;
and Department of Defense Directive No. 55245, November 2, 1981,
Amending 32 C.F.R. Part 210, Published in Volume 46, No. 230
of the Federal Register on Tuesday, December 1. 1981
at pages 58306 and 58307

FOR USE TO FORT LEWIS; McCHORD; BANGOR; P.S5.N.S.
AND WHIDBEY TSLAND NAVAIL AIR STATION

ADOPTING RCW TITLE 46 "TRAFFIC INFRACTIONS"
AS VIOLATION OF THE LAW ON MILITARY BASES

All violation listed below, pages 6-11, are CLASS C MISDEMEANORS
under the Federal system with a maximum fine of not more than
$50.00 and imprisonment for a term of not more than 30 days, or

both.
RCW QFFENSE BAIL
46.16.010 Operating vehicle on street or highway

without current license plates or tabs

{(a) failure to display $10.00

() expired tabs 525,00

(¢} no plates or tabs $50.00
46.16.140 Overloading-1st offense $15.00

Overloading-2nd or subsequent $30.00
46.16.170 Failure to mark gross weight on vehicle $10.00

failure to mark gross weight-2nd or sub. $25.00
46.16.180 Carrying passengers for hire w/out license $50.00
46.16,240 License plates on vehicles:

(a) failure to display $35.00

(b) display of unauthorized plates $35.00
46.16.240 Failure to display registration §25.00
46,16,381 Disabled person permits:

(6) unauthorized use 550,00

(7) parking in space reserved of disabled $50.00
46.,20.041 Violation of operator's license

restrictions (physical or mental) $20.00
46.20.190 Operator's license;

(2a) refusal to display $20.00

(b) failure to have in immediate possession $30.00
46.20.343 Permitting unautherized minor child

or ward under 18 to violate chapter $30.00
FOR USE AT: FORT LEWIS, McCHCRD, BANGOR; P.S.N.S.

AND WHIDBEY ISLAND
-fH= (NOVEMEER 1993}




46.20,344

46,20.440
46.20.500
46.37.010
46.37.020
46.37.040
46.37.050
46.37,060

46.37.070

46.37.090

46.37.150

46.37.180

46.37.190

46.37.230
46.37.360
46.37.380
46.37.390

46.37.410

46.37.420
46.37.425

46.37.480

46.37.490
46,37.500

46.37.530

FOR USE AT:

Permitting unauthorized person to operate
auto under contreol of accused

Violation of special skills license raq.
Ne motorcycle operator's license

Operating vehic¢le in unsafe condition
Operating without headlights when regquired
Vehicle not equipped with headlamps
Vehicle not equipped with tail lamps
Vehicle not equipped with reflectors

Vehicle not equipped with stop lamps or
turn =signals

Failure to have special equipment

Vehicle not equipped with parking lights
vVehicle not using parking lights

Inproper use of spotlight

Failure to yield to emergency vehicle
or to stop for school bus

Failure to dim headlights
Failure to maintain brakes
Operating without a horn

Excessively noisy mufflers

Operating vehicle with obstructed
windshield or w/out windshield wipers

Illegal use of studded tires
Bald or unsafe tires

Operating vehicle with TV viewer
visible or using earphones

Failure to secure load with safety chain
Vehicle not equipped with splash guards

Operating moteorcycle with defective or
missing equipment

FORT LEWIS, McCHORD, BANGOR; P.S5.N.S.
AND WHIDBEY ISLAND
-7~ (ROVEMBER 1993)

$25.00
$25.00
£50.00
525.00
525.00
$25.00
$25,00

$10.00

$25.00
$25.00

$25.00
$10.00

$15.00

$35.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00

$25.00

$10.00
$25.00

25,00

$25.00
$20.00

5$25.00

$35.00




46.52.110 Failure to report recovery of vehicle

reported stolen $25.00
46.61.015 Failure to obhey officer, flagman or

firefighter $50.00
46.61.020 Refusal to give information or cooperate

with an officer Mand.
46.681.0580 Failure to cbhey a traffic control device %35.00
46.61,055 Failure to obey stop light $35.00
46.61.060 Fajlure to obey pedestrian contreol device $10.00
46.61.065 Failure to comply with flashing signal $35.00
46.61.075 Obscuring highway signs $30.00
46.61.075 Unlawful erection of traffic devices $30.00
46.61.080 Defacing or destroying traffic control

devices 530.00
46.61.100 Driving on wrong side of rcad $35.00
46.61.105 Improper passing (opposite direction) $35.00
46.61.110- Improper passing (same direction) $35.00
46.61.130
46.61.135 Entering one-way street wrong way £35.00
46.61.140 Straddling center line $20.00
46.61.140 Improper lane change $35.00
46.61.145 Following too close 235.00
46.61.150 Driving wrong side of road, divided hwy $35.00
46.61.155 Entering highway from limited access

roadway improperly 835.00
46.61.180 Failure to yield right of way(intersection) $35.00
46,61.185 Failure to yield right of way(left turns) $35.00
46.61.195 Failure t¢ cbey stop sign upon entering

arterial highway $35.00
46.61.200 Failure to obey stop sign,other locations $35.00
46,.61.205 Failure to yield right of way (from private

roadway) $35.00
FOR USE AT: FORT LEWIS, McCHORD, BANGOR; P.5.N.5.

AND WHIDBEY ISLAND
-8- (NOVEMBER 1993)




46.61.235

46.561.245

46.61.25%0
46,611,295

46.61.300

46.61.305

46,.61.340-
46,61.355

46.61.365

46.61.370

46.61.375

46.61.385

46.61.400

46.61.425

46.61.427

FOR USE AT:

Failure to yield right of way (to
pedestrian in crosswalk)

Failure to exercise due care toward
pedestrian

Improper turn
Improper U=turn

Starting of parked, stopped or
standing vehicle where unsafe

Failure to signal turn, stop or start

Failure to stop at railroad crossing

Failure to yield right of way from alley
driveway or building

Failure to stop for school bus

Failure to stop for loading or
unloading of private carrier bus

Failure to stop for schocol patrol

SPEEDING

If limit under 40 mph

1=5 mph

6-10 mph

11-15 mph

16~20 mph

21-25 mph

26-30 mph

31=35 mph

36 mph plus

If limit over 40 wph
1-5 mph
&~10 mph
11-15 mph
16-20 mph
21-25 mph
26-30 mph
31-35 mph
36-40 mph
Over 40 mph

Impeding traffic by slow speed

Failure to slow moving vehicle to
pull off roadway

FORT LEWIS, McCHORD, BANGOR; P.S.N.S.
AND WHIDBEY ISLAND
-9- (NOVEMBER 1993)

£35.00

$35.00
£$35.00

335.00

$25.00

$35.00

$35.00

$35.00

$30.00

530,00

$30.00

$30.00
$40.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
§50. 00
4£50.00

$20.00
$30.00
$40.00
$50.00
$50,00
$50.00
350. 00
$50,00
£50.00

$35.00

$35.00




46.61.519

46,.61.570

46.61.575

46,611,600

46.61.605
46.61.606
46.61.608

46.61.610

46.61.612

46.61.614

46.,61.615

416.61.620

46.61.630

46,61.635
46.61.645
46.61.655

46.61.660

46.61.665
46.61.670

46.61.680

46.61.687
46.61.688

46.61.710

FOR USE AT:

Alcocholic beverages-drinking or
open container in vehicle on highway

Stopping, standing or parking a vehicle
in certain restricted areas

Viclation of other parking requlations

Failure to set brakes, stop engine or
remove keys when parking

Improper backing
Driving on sidewalk
Improper operation of motorcycle

Improper riding on motorcycle
not on seat

Improper riding on motoreycle
both feet on same side

Improper riding on motoreycle
hanging on other vehicles

Operating vehicle with view or
control impaired

Improper opening of vehicle doors

Qperating vehicle in neutral, or
clutch disengaged

Following fire apparatus too close
Littering
Pernitting escape of load material

Carrying persons or animals outside
vehicle

Driving while embracing
Driving on shoulder

Lowering passenger vehicle below
legal clearance

Fallure to use child restraint
Failure to wear seatbelt

Unlawful operation of moped

FORT LEWIS, McCHORD, BANGOR; P.5.NH.5.
AND WHIDBEY ISLAND
-10- {NOVEMBER 1993)

$37.00

$25.00
$25.00

$35.00
$35.00
$20.00
$35.00

$35.00
$35.00
$35.00

335.00

$10.00

$10.00
$40,00
$540.00

$40.00

$35.00
$35.00

$35.00

$10.00
£35.00
$35.00

$510.00




46.61.755

46.81.770

46.61.780

FOR USE AT:

Violation of traffic regulatione
by bicyclist $10.00

Fajilure to use bike path $10.00

Operating bicycle without safety equipment $15.00

FORT LEWIS, McCHORD, BANGOR; P,S.N.S.
AND WHIDBEY ISLAND
-11= (NOVEMBER 1993)




36 CFR: NA S & RESERV.
(DEPARTMENT OF INTERICR)

FOR USE AT: MOUNT RAINIER NATIONAL PARK;
OLYMPTC NATIONAL PARK;
NORTH CASCADES NATIONAL PARK;
SAN JUAN ISLAND NATTONAL HISTORICAL PARK; AND
FORT VANCOUVER NATIONAL HISTORICAL SITE

All Violations noted below (Pages 12-25)
are CLASS B MISDEMEANORS
with a fine of not more than $5,000.00, or
imprisonment not exceeding six months, or both.

Title ) se Bail
PART 1 - General Provisions
36 CFR 1.5 (losures and public use limit 5 75.00

(£) Clesure, designation, restriction,
condition, wvisiting hours, public use limit

36 CFR 1.6 Permits $ 50.00
(h) Terms/conditions of permit
(g) Failure to obtain a permit $ 50.00

PART 2 = Resource Protecticn - Public Use and Recreation

36 CFR 2.1 Preservation of natural, cultural and
archeclegical resources
(a) (1) Possession, destroying, injuring, etc.

(1) Living or dead wildlife and fish $5100.00
(ii) Plants or parts $100.00
(iii)Nonfossilized/fossilized
specimens, etc, - $100.00
(iv) Mineral rescurce/cave formation $100.00
{2} Introducing wildlife, fish ovr plants $250.00
(3) Throwing/relling rocks 5 50.00
(4) Using/possessing wood $ 50.00

(5) Walking on, climbing, entering, etc. $ 50.00
(6) Possessing, disturbing, etc. a
structure or cultural or archeological

resourcea $200.00
{7) Pozsession or use of mineral or metal
detector $ 50.00
FOR USE AT: MOUNT RAINIER NATIONAL PARK;

OLYMPIC NATIONAL PARK; NORTH CASCADES
NATTONAL PARK; SAN JUAN ISLAND NATIONAL
PARK AND FORT VANCOUVER NATIONAL SITE
-12- {NOVEMBER 1993)




36 CFR 2.1 (b) Shortcutting/trial walkway § 25.00
(€} (3) (1) cathering/possessing undesignated
natural products % 50.00
(ii) Vielation of size/quantity
limits of natural products $100.00
(iii)Removal of natural products $100.00
(iv}) Gathering natural products
cutside designated areas $100.00
(v) Bale or vommercial use of
natural products ' $250.00
36 CFR 2.2 Wildlife Protection
(a) (1) Taking wildlife $1,000.00
(2) Disturbing wildlife $100.00
(3) Pessessing unlawfully taken
wildlife/parts $800.00
(4) Nen~hunting weapon discharge $150.400
(b) (4) Adoption of nonconflicting Use existing
State laws for hunting St./Cnty Bail
(d) Transpeorting lawfully taken wildlife -
violation of conditions $100.00
(e) Using artificial light to view wildlife
in cleosed areas $250.00

36 CFR 2.3 Fishing

(a) Adoption of nonconflicting State Use existing
laws for fishing 8t./Ccnty Bail
(d) {1) Improper method/unattended line $ 75.00
(2) Possessing/using unauthorized bait s 75.00
(3) Feeding/attracting fish $ 75.00
(4) Commercial fishing $250.00
(5) Illegal fishing aids (drugs,
poison, explosives, etc.) $300.00
{(6) Digging for bait $ 50.00
(7} Improper catch and release 5 50.00
(8) Fishing from bridges, docks, etc. S 50.00
{e) Fishing with net, spear, or weapon in
galt wvater must comply with State law $ 75.00
36 CFR 2.4 Weapons, Traps and Nets
(a) Possession, use, discharge $100.00
(b} Improper transportation $100.00
(¢} Use endangering persons or property $500.00
(d) Violation of terms and conditions
of permit S 75.00
FOR USE AT: MOUNT RAINIER NATIONAY, PARK:;

OLYMPIC NATIONAL PARK; NORTH CASCADES
NATIONAL PARK; SAN JUAN ISLAND NATIONAL
PARK AND FORT VANCOUVER NATIONAL SITE
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(f) Compliahce with Federal/State laws Usze existing

Fed/St.bail
36 CFR 2.5 Resecarch Specimens

(a) Taking without permit $100.00
(b} Terms/conditions of permit 5100.00

36 CFR 2.10 Camping and Food Storage
(b) (1) Digging/leveling ground at campsite 5 35.00
(2} Akandoning equipment after departure % 50.00
(2) Ccamping too near water $ 35.00

(4) Unreasconable noise between 10 p.m. -

6 a.m. $ 50,00
(5) Permanent camps % 75.00
(6) Displaying wildlife carcasses or parts % 50.00
(7) Utility connections $ 50,00
(8) Failure to obtain permit $ 50.00
(9) Superintendent's designated condlitions § 35.00
(10) Undesignated areas $ 35.00
{c) Terms/conditions of permit 5 40.00
(d) Failure to properly store food 5 50.00

36 CFR 2.11 Picnicking
Violation of established picnicking conditions % 35.00

36 CFR 2.12 Audio Disturbances

(a) (1) Operating motorized eguipment, etc. 8 50.00
(2) Power saw w/o permit $ S0.00
(3) Operating motorized equipment, etc
in undeveloped areas $ 50.00
(4) Public address syatem w/out permit 8 50.00
(b) Terms/conditions of permit & 50.00
36 CFR 2.13 Fires
(a) (1) Fire in undesignated area $ 50,00
(2) Improper use of stove/lantern $ 50,00
(3) Stove/lantern creating hazarad S 7%5.00
(4) Unattended fire 5100.00
(5) Improper disposal of lighted
smoldering matter $ 75.00
(b} Failure to extinguizh fires $ 75.00
(c) High fire danger closure $100.00
36 CFR 2.14 Sanitation and Refuse
(a) (1) Tmproper disposal of refuse $ 75.00
{2) Unauthorized use of disposal
receptacles S 75.00
{3) Depositing refuse in plumbing
fixtures/toilets % 75.00
FOR USE AT: MOUNT RAINIER NATICNAL FARK;

OLYMPIC NATIONAL PARK; NORTH CASCADES
NATIONAL PARK; SAN JUAN ISLAND NATIONAL
PARK AND FORT VANCOUVER NATIONAL SITE
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(4)

Improper draining of refuse from

vehicle/trailer 5 75.00
{5) Improper use of public water outlets 5 50.00
(6) Polluting/contaminating park water $100.00
(7) Improper disposal of fish remains $ 50.00
(8) Improper disposal of human body waste
in developed areas $ 75.00
(%) Improper disposal of human body waste
in non—-developed areas $ 50.00
(b} Terms/conditions of permit $ 50.00
36 CFR 2.15 Pets
{a) (1) Pets in ¢losed area $ 50.00
(2) Failure to <¢rate, cage, restrain
on leash S 50.00
{(3) Unattended pet S 50.00
(4) Allowing pet to make unreascnable noise $ 50.00
(5} Failure to comply w/pet excrement
disposal $ 35.00
(e) Terms/conditions of pet permit by park
residents 3 50,00
36 CFR 2.16 Horses and Pack Animals
(&) Use of undesignated pack animals $ 50.00
(k) Pack animals off trails or in
undesignated areas 5100.00
(c) Pack animals on park roads $ 25.00
(d) Free=-trailing/loose herding, etc, & 50.00
Plus %10 p/animal
{e) Moving too fast near persons $ 50.00
(£) Obstructing, impeding, disturbing
herses/pack animals 3 50.00
(94) Terms/conditions of permit $ 50.00
36 CFR 2.17 Aircraft and Air Delivery
(a) (1) Use in undesignated areas $500.00
(2) Within 500 ft. of beaches, docks,
piers, etc. $100,00
(3) Delivering/retrieving by
airborne means $500.,00
(c) (2) FPailure to comply with downed aircraft
removal procedures $500.00
(d) Compliance with FAA requlations %500, 00
(e) Prohibited hovercraft $100.00
(f) Terms/conditions of permit 5 50.00

FOR USE AT:

MOUNT RAINIER NATIONAL PARK;

OLYMPIC NATIONAL PARK; NORTH CASCADES

NATIONAL PARK; SAN JUAN ISLAND NATIONAL

PARK AND FORT VANCOUVER NATIONAL SITE
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36 CFR 2.18

36

36

36

36

38

3a

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

2-30

FOR USE AT:

Snowmobiles
{(b) Assimilation of nonconflicting
state laws
{c) Use in undesignated area
(d) (1) Excessive noise
(2} N¢ headlamp/taillight
(3) No brakes/poor condition of brakes
(4) Racing/excess of 45 mph
(e) (1) Operation under 16 years of age
w/o adult's supervision
(2) Operation under 12 years w/o adult
on same machine
(3) Supervising mcore than one operator
under 16 years of age
Winter Activities
{a) Skiing, snowsheeing, ice skating,
sledding, etc. on park roade
(b) Towing skier, sledder, etc. behind
vehicles
(c) Failure to comply with restrictions
Skating, skateboards and simjlar devices

Use existing
8t./Cnty Bail

65.00
50.00
35.00
35.00
75.00

35.00
35.00

35.00

N v 4 DAL AN

S 50.00

S 50.00
$ 38,00

Use of roller skates, skateboards, roller skis,

coasting vehicles, ete. in undesignated area

Smoking

(a) Smoking in undesignated area

(k) Smoking prohibited in caves

Property

(a) (1) Abandoning property
(2) Unattended property over 24 hours
(3) Failure to turn in found property

Recreation Fees

(b) Failure to pay required fees

Misappropriation of Property and Services

(a) (1)
(2)
(3)
(4)

Unlawful possession of another's
property

Failure'to pay for property

or services

Fraudulently obtaining property
or services

Shoplifting or paying less than
purchase price

MOUNT RAINIER NATIONAL PARK;

OLYMPIC NATIONAL PARK; NORTH CASCADES
NATIONAL, PARK; SAN JUAN ISLAND NATIONAL
PARK AND FORT VANCOUVER NATIONAL SITE
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$ 50.00

$ 25.00
$ 25.00

$100.00
$ 50.00
5 50.00

$ 50.00

Mandatory
Mandatory
Mandatory

Mandatory




36

i6

is

36

36

(9) Acquiring/Possessing stolen property Mandatory
CFR 2.31 Trespassing, Tampering and Vandalism
(a) (1) Trespassing 5150.00
(2) Tampering/Attempting S5150.00
(3) vandalism $250.00
CFR 2.32 Interfering with Agency Functions
(a) {1) Interference $250.00
{2) TLawful Order $250.00
(3) False information $250.00
{(4) Falze report $250.00
CFR 2.33 Report of Injury or Damage
(b) Failure to report $50.00
CFR 2.34 Disorderly Conduct
{a) (1} Fighting, threatening, violent behavior $100.00
(2) Offensive or abusive utterance,
gesture, obscene act, etc. £100.00
(3) Unreasonable noise 5100.00
{4) Creation/maintains hazardous or
offense condition $100.00
CFR 2.35 Alcocholic Baverages and Controlled Substances
(a) (2) (i) Bale or gift to underage person 5250.00
(1i) Possession hy underage person $250.00
(iii) Open container with motor vehicles
upon park road/designated parking
area $ 50.00
{(iv) Open container stored within motor
vehicle upon park road or
designated parking area $ 50.00
(3) Alcocholic beverage in closed area $ %0.00
(b} (1) Unlawful delivery of controlled
subkstance $500.00
{2) Unlawful possession of controlled
substance 2250.00
(¢} Under the influence of alcohol/controlled
substance $100.00
36 CFR 2.36 Gambling
(a) Gambling in any form prohibited $100.00
36 CFR 2.37 Noncommercial Solieciting
Soliciting without permit 100,00

FOR USE AT:

MOUNT RAINIER NATIONAL FARK;

OLYMPIC NATIONAL PARK; NORTH CASCADES
NATIONAL, PARK; SAN JUAN ISLAND NATIONAL
PARK AND FORT VANCOUVER NATIONAL SITE
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36 CFR 2.38 Explosives _
(a) Use, possession, transporting,
storing explosives, etc. $300.00
(b) Unauthorized use/possession of fireworks 8 50.00
(c) Terms/conditions established or of permit $ 50.00

36 CFR 2.50 Special Events
(e) Terms/conditions of permit $250.00

36 CFR 2.51 Public Assemblies, Meetings
(a) Public assemblies, meetings

gatherings, ete. without permit §200.00
(h) Permittees obstructing, impeding,

harassing, etc, $200.00
(J) Terms and conditions of permit $ 50.00

36 CFR 2.52 Sale or Distribution of Printed Matter

(a) Sale or distribution w/o permit 4 75.00
(h) Permittees obstructing, impeding,

harassing, etc $100.00
(J) Terms and conditions of permit § 50.00

36 CFR 2.60 Livestock Use and Agriculture
{(a) Running~-at-large, herding, driving across,
allowing on, pasturing or grazing of

livastock $100.00
(k) Terms and conditions of permit 5100.00
36 CFR 2.61 Residing on Federal Lands
(a) Residing on park lands w/o permit $300.00
(b) Terms and conditions of permit $ 50.00

36 CFR 2.62 Memorialization
(a) Commemorative installation of memorials $200.00
(b) Scattering of human ashes from cremation § 50.00
(c) Fallure to abide by area designations/

conditions $ 50.00
{d) Terms and conditions of permit $ 50.00
PART 3 - Boating and Water Usgse Activities

36 CFR 3.1 Applicable Regulations
(a) Assimilation of U.8. Coast Guard and Use existing
State laws and regulations Fed/St. hail

FOR USE AT: MOUNT RAINIER NATIONAL PARK;
OLYMPIC NATIONAI, PARK; NORTH CASCADES
NATIONAL PARK; SAN JUAN TISLAND NATIONAL
PARK AND FORT VANCOUVER NATIONAI, SITE
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36 CFR 3.2 National Park Service Distinctive Identification

(a)

Displaying identical/resembling
identifying markings

36 CFR 3.3 Permite

(a)

No permit

{b} Terms and conditions of permit

36 CFR 3.4 Accidents

(b)

Failure to report accident, ¢ollision,
fire, injury, or other casualty

36 CFR 3.5 Inspections

(c)

Vieolations of order issued pursuant
to 3.5(b)

36 CFR 3.6 Prohibited Operations

{(a)
(b)

{c)
(d)

(e)

(£)
(a)

(h)
(1)

(1)

(k)
(1)

Reckless/negligent manner

Under the influence of alcohol or
controlled substance

Failure to obey regulatory markers
Excessive wake or in excess of 5 mph
in designated area or within 100 feet
of diver's marker, downed water skier
or swimmer

Vassel within 500 feet of designated
sWimming beach

Allowing improper carrying of passengers
Attaching to or interfering with
navigational aid

Using trailers at undesignated site
Launching motorized vessel at
undesignated site

Motorized vessel on waters not
accessible by road

Launching or operating airboats
Oversized vessels

i6 CFR 3.7 Noise Abatement
Excessive noise level

36 CFR 3.20 Water Skiing

(a)

(b) (1) Towing after sunset and before sunrise

FOR USE AT:

Towing in undesignated waters

(2) Towing with no observer other than
the operator of vessel
(3) No PFD on skier

MOUNT RAINIER NATIONAL PARK;

OLYMPIC NATIONAI, PARK; NORTH CASCADES

NATTONAL PARK; SAN JUAN ISLAND NATIONAL

PARK AND FORT VANCOUVER NATIONAL SITE
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$100.00

$ 75.00
$ 50.00

$100.00

$ 50.00

$250.00

Mandatory

$ 50.00

50.00

75.00
50.00

50.00
50.00

50.00
50.00

50.00
50.00

W4 4 B4 B O

50.00

<

E0.00
50.00

50,00
50.00
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{(4) Towing or being towed in channels or
within 500 feet of harbors, swimming
beaches or mooring areas or within
100 feet of person fishing or
gwimming or diver's marker $100.00

36 CFR 3.21 Swimming and Bathing

(a) (1) ITn closed areas % 50.00
(2) In violation of restrictions $ 50.00
(3) From underway vessels $ 50.00
36 CFR 3.22 Surfing
Use of surfbhoards/similar devices within
designated swimming beaches $ 50.00
36 CFR 3.23 Scuba and Snorkeling
(a) In undesignated area $ 50.00
(b} Failure to display diver's flag
in areas open to vessel use $ 50.00
PART 4 - V les and Tr ic Safet

36 CFR 4.2 State Law Applicable
Unless specifically covered herein, Use existing
State laws and regulations are applicable Fed/St bhail

36 CFR 4.4 Report of Motor Vehicle Accident
(a) Failure to report motor vehicle accident  $100.00
{b) Failure to notify Superintendent prior
to moving/towing $200.00

36 CFR 4.10 Travel on Park Roads and Designated Routes
(a} Operating motor vehicle off designated
roads and parking areas $ 50.00
(c) (1) Operating motor vehicle off designated
roads and parking areas when not
equipped with pneumatic tires $ 50.00
(2) Operating a motor vehicle in a manner
that causes unreasohable damage to
the surface of a park reoad or route $100.00
{3) Off road use after dark $ 75.00

36 CFR 4,11 Load Limitation, Weight, and Size Limits
(b) (1) Exceeding a load, weight or size limit

designated by a Superintendent $250.00
(2) Failure to obtain required permit £250.00
(3) Terms/conditions of permit $200.00
FOR USE AT: MOUNT RAINIER NATTONAL PARK;

OLYMPTC NATIONAL PARK; NORTH CASCADES
NATIONAL PARK; SAN JUAN TSLAND NATIONAT
PARK AND FORT VANCOUVER NATIONAL SITE
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(4) Auxiliary detachable side mirror
extending 10" beyond side fender line
except when towing second vehicle % 50.00

36 CFR 4.12 Traffic Control Devices
Failure to comply with directions
of traffic control device $ 50.00

36 CFR 4.13 Obstructing Traffic
{(a) Obstructing by stopping, parking,
leaving vehicle % 50.00
(b} Proceeding at a speed well below the
peated limit; impeding the normal
flow of traffic $ 50.00

36 CFR 4.14 Open Container of Alcoholic Beverage
(k) Carrying or storing a container,
containing an alcocholic¢ beverage that
is open or whose seal has been broken
within a motor vehicle in a readily
accessible location, including the
glove compartment, is prohibited and
is the responsibility of the operator $ 50.00

36 CFR 4.20 Right of Way
Failure to yield to pedestrian, saddle horse,

pack animal or animal-drawn vehicle $ 50.00

36 CFR 4.21 Speed Limits
(c) Operating vehicle in excess of Use existing
posted speed limit 8t/Cnty bai)

36 CFR 4.22 Unsafe Operations
(b} (1) Operating motor wvehicle without

due care $100.00
(2) Squealing tires $ 75.00
(3) Failure to maintain control $ 50.00

(4} (i) Allowing person to ride on or
within trailer or convevance
towed, not designed to
carry passengers £100.00
(ii)Allowing person to ride on exterior
portion of motor vehicle not
designed for passengers 5100.00

FOR USE AT: MOUNT RAINIER NATIONAI, PARK:;
OLYMPIC NATIONAL PARK; NORTH CASCADES
NATIONAL PARK; SAN JUAN ISLAND NATIONAL
PARK AND FORT VANCOUVER NATIONAI. SITE
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36 CFR 4,23 Operating Vehicle Under Influence of Alcohol or Druge
(2) (1) Operating or being in actual physical
control of vehicle while under
influence of alcohol, drugs or
combjipation of both Mandatory
(2) Alcohol concentration in operator's
blood or breath is 0.10 grams or More
per 100 mjlliliters of blood, or
0.10 grams or more per 210 liters

of breath Mandatory
(c) (2} Refusal to submit to breath or
blood test Mandatory

36 CFR 4.30 Bicycles
(a)} Use in undesignated area g8 50.00

(¢) Failure teo apply applicable traffic
regqilations for motor vehicle except

4.4, 4,10, 4.11, and 4.14 ¢ 50.00
(d) (1) Possessing bicycle in wilderness
area established by Federal statute $ 50.00

(2) Operating bicyele during periods of

low visibility; such as, between

sunrise and sunset without light

and/or reflectors $ 25,00
(3) Operating bicycles abreast 5 25.00
(4} Operating kicycle while consuming

alcohol or possession of open

container in hand $ 50.00

36 CFR 4.31 Hitchhiking
Hitchhiking or solicitation of transportation

prochibited $ 50.00
PART 5§ — Commercial and Private Operatijons

356 CFR 5.1 Advertisements
Advertise, display, post, distribute

commercial notice without permit $ 75.00
36 CFR 5.2 Alcoholic Beverages; Sale of Intoxicants
(2a) Sale of to ¢onform to Fed/St/local Use existing
laws and regulations St/Cnty bail
(b) Sale on privately owned lands within
specified parks without permit $ 75.00
FOR USE AT: MOUNT RATNIER NATIONAL PARK;

OLYMPIC NATIONAL PARK; NORTH CASCADES
NATIONAL PARK; SAN JUAN ISLAND NATIONAL
PARK AND FORT VANCOUVER NATIONAL SITE
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36

3e

36

36

36

3e

36

36

36

36

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

5.5

5.9

5.10

FOR USE AT:

Business Operations
Engaging in or soliciting business without
permit, contract, etc. $200.00

Commercial, Passenger Carrying Motor Vehicles
{(a) Commercial transportation by

motor vehicles without contract or

permit in specified parks $200.00
(b} Oversized passenger carry motor vehicles  $200.00

commercial Photography
(a) Motion pictures/television without permit $250.00
(b) Still photography for commercial

advertising without permit $250.00

Commercial Vehicles
{b) Use of park roads prchibited $100.00

construction of Buildings or Other Facilities
constructing or attempting to construct

without a permit, contract, etc. Mandatory
Discrimination in Employment Practices

(a} Practicing discrimination : Mandatory
(b) Failure to post notice $ 25.00

Discrimination in Furnishing Public
Accommodation and Transportation

(a) Practicing diecrimination Mandatory
(b) Failure to post notice $ 25.00
Eating, Drinking or Lodging Establishments
(a) Operating without permit Mandatory
(b) Health law vielation and in accordance
with P.H.8., 5tate and local laws Use eXisting
and regulations St/Cnty bail
Nuisances
Creating or maintaining a nuisance $100.00

Prospecting, Mining and Mineral Leasing
Prospecting, mining and location of mining
claims except as authorized by law Mandatory

MOUNT RAINIER NATIONAL PARK;
OLYMPTC NATIONAL PARK; NORTH CASCADES
NATIONAL PARK; SAN JUAN ISLAND NATIOWNAL
PARK AND FORT VANCOUVER NATIONAL SITE
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PART 7 = Special Requlation, Areas of the National Park Svsten
36 CFR 7.5 MOUNT RAINTER
(a) Fishing - all sections Use existing
st/Cntybail

(b) Climbing and hiking
(1) Failure to register for summit attempt
or glacier travel; failure to check

out : $100.00
(2) Failure to comply with age requirement 5 50.00
(3) Attempting solo climb w/oc permit $100,00

{(c} Backcountry camping
(1} Permit required $ 50.00
(2) Group size limitations $ 50.00
(d) Snowmobile use $ 50,00

36 CFR 7.28 DLYMPIC
(a) Fishing
(1) General provisions in conformance with

State seasons and limits $ 75.00
Fishing out of season (pr fish) $ 75.00
Possession of steelhead (pr f£ish) % 50.00
Possession of other species (pr fish) $ 50.00
(2) Salmon fishing closed waters (plus) $ 50.00

(pr fish) § 75.00
(3) Conservation closures and limits (plus)$§ 50.00
(pr f£ish) $ 75.00
(4) Fishing domestic water supply; from
boat above South Fork Hoh boat launch § 50.00
(5) Fishing gear 5 50,00
(7) Possession of Salmon/Steelhead
punchecard $ 75.00
(8) Indian Treaty Fishing
(i) Tribal/State/Federal Regulations
(ii) Identification cards and tags
(iii) cConservation closures and limits
(iv) cCcatch reports
{(v) Planting fish without permit
(vi) Applicable general regulations

Parts 1-6 Per schedule
(b} Boating on closed waters 5 75.00
{¢) Dogs and cats in backcountry $ 50.00

FOR USE AT: MOUNT RAINIER NATIONAL PARK;
: QLYMPIC NATIONAL PARK; NORTH CASCADES
NATIONAL PARK; SAN JUAN ISLAND NATIONAL
PARK AND FORT VANCOUVER NATIONAL SITE
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(e) Private lands
{1} {i) (a) Occupy building without

water /sewer $100.00
(b) Construct or repair water/

sewer without permit £200.00

(iii) Defective systems Mandatory

(2) State forest practices laws Use existing

State bail

(f) Snowmobile use $ 50.00

FOR USE AT: MOUNT RAINTER NATIONAT, PARK;
OLYMPIC NATIONAL PARK; NORTH CASCADES
NATTONAL PARK; SAN JUAN ISLAND NATIONAL

PARK AND FORT VANCOUVER NATIONAL SITE
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TITLE . NATION T T SER

FOR USE AT:

OLYMPIC NATIONAL FOREST

GIFFORD PINCHOT NATIONAL FOREST;
MT. BAKER-SNOQUALMIE NATIONAL FOREST; AND

All violations noted below (pages 26-34) are CLASS B
MISDEMEANORS, each with a maximum fine of £5,000.00 or a maximum
of six months imprisonment, or both.

Title

offense

PART 261 - PROHIBITIONS

35 CFR 261.3

36 CFR 261.4

36 CFR 261.5

36 CFR 26l.6

FOR USE AT:

A - n Prohibi

(a)Interfering with Forest Officer
(b)Providing false information
{c)yInterfering with host/volunteer

Disorderly conduct

(a)Engaging in fighting
(b)Addressing offensive, derigive
or annoying communication which
directly tends to cause violence
{c)Statements or actions directed
toward inciting lawless action
{(d)Causing publiec inconvenience
by making unreasonably loud noise

Fire

(a)Carelessness with any ignited or
other substance that may cauge fire
(b)Firing tracer bullets
{c)Unpermitted burning of timber
(d)Leaving a fire unextinguished
(e)Alloving a fire to escape
(f)Building fire near flammable
material

Timber & other forest products
(a)Cutting or damaging timber
trees or forest products
Value over $100.00

GIFFORD PINCHOT NATIONAL FOREST; MT.
BAKER-SNOQUALMIE NATIONAL FOREST;
AND OLY¥YMPIC NATIONAL FOREST

=26- {(NOVEMBER 1993}

Bail

Mandatory
$100,00
Mandatory

$100.00

$100.00
$100.00
$100.00

$100.00
$100.00
$100.00
$100.00
$100.00

$50.00

$100.00
Mandatory




36 CFR 261.7

FOR USE AT:

(b)Cutting standing tree under
permit or contract before marked
or designated by Forest Officer
Value over $100.00

(c)Removing timber or other forest
product under permit or contract
except to designated place for

scaling; or removing from deslgnated

place for scaling before it is scaled
or accounted for

(d)Stamping or otherwise identifying
trees or forest products in a manner
similar to that employed by forest
officers to designate for cutting

or removal

(¢)Loading, removing, or hauling
timber or forest products under
permit or contract without proper
identification

(£)Selling or exchanging timber
or forest products obtained under
free use pursuant to § 233.1

(g)Violating any timber export or
substitution restriction in § 233.10

(h)}Removing any timber or forest
product except as authorized by
permit, sale, contract or regulation
Value over $100.00

Livestock

{(a)Placing or allowing unauthorized
livestock to enter or be in lands
under Forest Service control
(b)Falling to remove unauthorized
livestock when requested
(c)Failing to close gate or entry
(d)Molesting, injuring, removing
or leasing livestock impounded
under §262.2, while in custedy of
Forest Service

GIFFORD PINCHOT NATIONAL FOREST; MT.
BAKER-SNOQUALMIE NATIONAL FOREST;
AND QLYMPIC NATIONAL FOREST
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$100.00
Mandatery

$100.00

Mandatory

$100.00

$50,00

Mandatory

$100.00
Mandatory

$100,00

$100.00
£100,00

$100.00




36 CFR 261.8 Fish and Wildlife
(a)Hunting, trapping, fishing
catching, molesting, killing
or possessing wild animal, bird

or fish $250.00
(b) Possessing a firearm $250.00
(c)Possessing hunting, fishing

or trapping equipment $150.00
(d)}Unleashed dog $40.00

38 CFR 261.9 Property
(a)bPamaging any natural feature

or other property of the U,S. $100.00
Value over $100.900 Mandatory
(b)Removing any natural feature

or other property of the U.S. $100.00
Value over $100.00 Mandatory

(c)Damaging any plant that is
classified asz threatened, endangered
sengitive, rare or unique $200.00

(d)Removing any plant that is
classlfied as threatened, endangered
sensitlve, rare or unique $200,00

(e)Entering any building, structure
or enclosed area owned by the
U.5. when area is not open to public $250.00

(f)Using herbicide, pesticide or

fungicide except for perscnal use

for medicinal purposes or as insect

repellant or with permission Mandatory

(g)Pigging in, excavating, disturbing

injuring, destroying, or in any way

damaging paleontological, prehistoric,

historic or archaelogical resources

structures, sites, artifacts

or property Mandatory

{(h)Removing any paleontological

prehistoric, historie, or archaeologic

resource, structure, site, artifact

or property Mandatory

FOR USE AT: GIFFORD PINCHOT NATIONAL FOREST; MT.
BAKER-SNOQUALMIE NATIONAL FOREST;
AND OLYMPIC NATIONAL FOREST
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36 CFR 261.10

36 CFR 261.11

36 CFR 261.12

36 CFR 261.13

FOR USE AT:

Occupancy and Use _
(a)unauthorized construction
(b)Unauthorized residential use
{(c)Selling or offering for

sale, unless authorized
(d)Discharge of firearm
{e)Abandoning any personal property
(f)Creating a hazard

(g)Posting or erecting notice/sign
{(h)Unreasonable noise

(i)Public address system
(j)Demonstrating w/out permit
(k)Violating conditions of permit
(1)Failing to stop a vehicle

when directed

(m)Failing to pay special use permit

Sanitation

(a)Damage to teilet facilities
(b)}Possessing or leaving refuse
in an unsanitary condition .
(c)Pollution of watershed
(d)Failure to dispose of garbage
(e)Dumping of refuse

Material over 1 cubic yard

Forest development roads & trails
{a)Exceeding load, weight, length
height,and width limitations
except as controlled by 261.54
(b}Failure to have vehicle weighed
{c)Damage to road

Damage exceeds $5100.00

(d)Blocking road

(e)Motor vehicles 1n excess

of forty inches

Use of vehicles off roads

{(a)Without a wvalid license

(b}Without an operable braking system
(c)No working head/tail lights

1/2 hours hefore sunset to 1/2 hour
before sunset

(d)In violation of noise emission
standards

(e)While under the influence of
alcohol or drugs

(£)Creating excessive or unusual smoke

GIFFORD PINCHOT NATIONAL FOREST; MT,
BAKER-SNOQUALMIE NATIONAL FOREST;
AND OLYMPIC NATIONAL FOREST
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$100.00
$250.00

$100.00
£150,00
$100.00
$60.00
$40.00
$100.00
§100.00
$250.00
$40.00

$100,00
$200.00

$100.00

$100.00
$100.00
$100.00
$100.00

Mandatory

$250,00
$100.00
$250.00

Mandatory

$50.00
$50.00
$60.,00
$60.00
$60.00

$60.00

$60.00
$60.00
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(g)Carelessly, recklessly, or

without regard for safety $60.00
(h)damaging or disturbing the land.
wildlife or vegetation $100.00

36 CFR 261.14 Developed recreation sites
(a)Occupying for other than

recreational purposes $50,00
(b}Fires outside designated area $50.00
(c)Cleaning, bathing or washing

at. non-designated faucet $50.00
(d)Discharging fireworks $50.00
(e)Night use of day use only area $50.00
(f)Failing to remove equipment

and personal property when vacating $50.00
(g)Use of camping equipment outside

designated area $50.00
(h)Failing to occupy camping area

at night without permission when

equipment set up $50.00
(i)Leaving equipment unhattended for

over 24 hours without permission $50.00
(jJ)Animals not under physical

restrictive contrel $50.00
(k)Animals in swimming area $50.00
(1)Saddle or pack animals outside

designated area $50.00
(m)Motor vehicles or trailers

outslde designated areas $25.00
(n)Bicycles, motorblkes or

motorcycles cutside designated area $50.00
{o)Cperating motorbike, motorcycle

or motor vehicle for purpose other

than entering or leaving site $50.00
(p)Distributing handbills, ete. 550,00
(g)Pepositing body waste other

than in designated receptacles $50.00

36 CFR 261.15 Admission, recreation use & special
recreation permit fees- failure to
pay $30.00

36 CFR 261,18 HNational forest wilderness
(2)Possession or use of motor vehicle

motorboat or motorized equipment $250.00

(b)Possession or use of hang glider

or bicycle $150.00

(¢)(1}Unauthorized landing of aircraft $250.00

(¢)(2)Unauthorized air drop $250.00
FOR USE AT: GIFFORD PINCHOT NATIONAL FOREST; MT.

BAKER-SNOQUALMIE NATTONAL FOREST;
AND OLYMPIC NATIONAL FOREST
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36 CFR 261.18

36 CFR 261.19

36 CFR 261.20

36 CFR 261.21

36 CFR 261.52

FOR USE AT!

® Y

Use of motorized vehicle on Pacific
Crest National Scenic Trail

Primitive Area

(a)Land an alrcraft or using a motor
boat in any area classified as a
National Forest Primitive Area
{p)Possessing or using a motor

or motorized equipment in a
National Forest Primitive Area

Use of Symbol

(a)Unauthorized use of "Smokey
Bear” symbol

(b)Unauthorized use of "Woodsy
Owl” symbol

Horses and Burros

{a)Removing or attempting to

remove wild free-roaming horse

or burro

(b)Causing or allowing the

inhumane treatment or harassment

of wlld free-rcoaming horse or burro
(c)Removing or attempting to remove
alter or destroy official mark to
identify wild horse or burro
(d)Violating any terms or conditions
specified in a care and maintenance
agreement or permit

Fire Area Orders

(8)Building or using a fire

(b)Using an explosive

{c)smoking in area

(d)Smoking outside certain area
(e)Entering or being in area
(f)Possessing or using fireworks
(g)Entering area without firefighting
tools

(h)YOperating an internal combustion
engine

(i)Welding or operating torch with
open Tlame

(j)Operating an internal or external
combustion engine without spark
arrester

(k)Violation state law regarding fires

GIFFORD PINCHOT NATIONAL FOREST; MT,
BAKER-SNOQUALMIE NATIONAL FOREST;
AND QOLYMPIC NATIONAL FOREST

-31- (NOVEMBER 1993)

$250.00

$250.00

$250.00

Mandatory

Mandatory

$40.00

£40.00

$40.00

$40.00

$100,00
$100.00
$100.00
$100.00
$100.00
$100.00

$100,00
$100.00
$100.00

$100.00
£100,00




rt, B - ibiti Degi d

36 CFR 261.53 Special Closures
(a)Threatened, endangered, rare
unigue or vanishing species of
plants, animals, birds or fish $100.00
(b)Special bioleogical communities $100.00
(c)Objects or areas of hilstorical
archeological, geological, or

paleontological interest $100.00
(d)scientific experiments or
investigations $100,00

{(e)Public health or safety
(l1)Areas closed due to volcanic

activity of Mt., St. Helens S100.00
(2)0Other closed areas $100.00
(£)Property $100.00
36 CFR 261.54 Forest development roads

(a)Prohibited wvehicle $50,00
(b)Prohibited traffic $150.00
(c}Unauthorized commercial hauling $150,00
(d)Exceeding speed, load, weight

length, height and width limits $250.00

(e)Being on road, closed due
to voleanic activity of Mt.

St. Helens $50.00
Other closed areas $40.00
(f)Reckless driving $150.00

36 CFR 261.55 Forest development trails
(a)(l)Being on trail closed due

to Mt. St. Helens 850.00
(a){2)other closed areas $100.00
(b)Bicycle or motorized wvehicle $100.00
(c)Saddle pack or draft animal $100.00
{d)Shorteutting a switchbhack 8100.00
36 CFR 261.56 Use of vehicles off forest
developments roads $1C0.00
36 CFR 261.57 Natlonal forest wilderness
(a)Entering or being in the area $100.00
{b)Possessing camping or pack
ocutfitting equipment 8100.00
{c}{l)Possession of fireworks $100.00
{c)(2)Possession of firearm $100.00
{d)Possession non-burnable container $100,00
(eyGrazing $100.00
FOR USE AT: GIFFORD PINCHOT NATIQONAL FOREST; MT.

BAKER-SNOQUALMIE NATIONAL FOREST:
AND OLYMPIC NATIOMAL FOREST
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(f)Storing equipment $100.00
(g)Disposing of garbage $100.00
{h)Possessing Oor using a bicycle,
cart, or other vehicle $100.00
36 CFR 261l.58 Occuypancy and use

(a)Camping for longer than allowed $50.00
(b)Prohibited entry $50,00
(c)Overnight camping $50,00
(d)Prohibited camping equipment $50.00
{e)Camping $50.00
{£)Use of campsite by too many people 850,00
(g)Parking or leaving vehicle $50,00
{h)Parking in other than designated

spot $50.00
(i)More than two vehicle per site $50.00
(j)Public nudity $50.00
(k)Entering or being in a body of water §50.00
(1)In the area after sundown or

before sunrise $50.00
(m)Discharging a firearm $50.00
(n)Possessing or operating a

motor boat $50.00
(o)Water king $50.00
(p)Storing or leaving boat/raft £50.00
(g)Operating watercraft in excess

of speed limit $50.00
(r)Launching a boat in undesignated

area $50.00
(s)Possessing a bird or animal $50.00
(t)Possessing a tree or plant $50.00

(u)In the area between 10 p.m., and
6 a.m., except campers and visitors §50.00

(v)Hunting or fishing $50.00
(w)Motor and mechanical devices

for propelling watercraft $50.00
(x)Use of device to ftransport

watercraft $50.00
{y)Use of aircraft $50.00

(z)Entering of being on lands or
waters of National Wild and
Scenic River System $50.00
(aa)Riding, hitching, tethering
or hobbling a herse or other

saddle or pack animal $50.00
(bb)Possessing alcoholic beverage $50.00
FOR USE AT: GIFFORD PINCHOT NATIOMAL FOREST: MT.

BAKER-SNOQUALMIE NATIONAL FOREST:
AND OLYMPIC NATIONAL FOREST
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36 CFR 261.76 Regulations applicable tc Region 6
Pacific Northwest Region as defined
in § 200.2

18 U.s.C. 1856 Leaving fire unattended or permitting
it to escape

18 U.S.C. 1863 {1}Going or being on National
Forest Land closed by Secretary,
except areas closed due to
volcanic activity of ML, St. Helen

{2}Areas closed due to volceanic
activity of Mt. S5t. Helen

FOR USE AT: GIFFORD PINCHOT NATIONAL FOREST; MT.
BAKER-SNOQUALMIE NATIONAL FOREST:
AND OLYMFIC NATIONAL FOREST
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$100.00

$100.00

£100.00

$100.00




TIT

RP F DEPARTMEN HE ARMY

All vieclation noted below (pages 35-38) are CLASS B
MISDEMEANORS WITH A MAXTMUM FINE OF $5,000,00, or a maximum of &
months imprisconment, or both,

Iitle

Offenge Bal

PART 327 - PUBLIC USE OF WATER RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

36 CFR 327,1
36 CFR 327.2

36 CFR 327.3

(d)Discriminatory practices prohibited $25.00

Vehicles

(b)Parking a vehicle in violation
of posted restrictlon, or parking
a vehicle in a manner to endanger
project property or environmental

feature $20.00
{c)Operation of vehicle off roadway $50.00
(d)Operation of a vehicle in

violation of posted regulations $25.00
{e}Careless, negligent, or reckless

operation of a motor vehicle Mandatory
{g)Operation of a vehicle without

proper exhaust muffler $25.00
Vessels
(b)Operation of a vessel for a fee

without permit, lease, llcense,

or concession contract $50.00
(c)Operation of a vessel in

prohibited area $50.00
(d)Negligent, careless, or reckless

operation of a vessgel Mandatory
(e)Failure to have required safety

equipment $25.00
(f)Exceeding maximum gtay period at

commercial facilities, community

or corporate docks $25.00
{g)Careless, negligent or recklessg

use of water skis or similar

devices, use in prohibited area Mandatory

FOR USE AT: CORP QF ENGINEERS
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(h)Failure to securely moor or

remove vessel, Prohibited placement

of mooring facilities to or

interfere with buoys, channel

markers or other navigational

aids $25.00
(j)Operation of a vessel without

proper or effective exhaust

muffler $25.00

36 CFR 327.4  Aircraft
(b)Prohibited aircraft operation
on project lands 8$50.00
(c)Operation of aircraft above
project waters or lands in
in careless, negligent or

reckless manner Mandatory
(e)Prohibited air delivery $50.00
(£)(1)Limitation of seaplane use $35.00
(E)(2)Prohibited seaplane operation
on project waters $25.00

(£)(3)Failure to operate seaplane

in accordance with marine rules $35,00
{(£){4)Prohibited mooring of seaplane 850.00
(£}(5)Commercial operation of seaplane

without required approvals $35.00

36 CFR 327.,5 ©Swimming and diving
{(a)Pronibit swimming, diving,

gnorkeling or scuba diving 825.00
(b)Failure to display international
diving flag $25.00

36 CFR 327.6 Piehicking
(a)Picnicking and related day

use in a prohibited area §20.00
36 CFR 327.7 Camping

(a}Camping in prohibited locations $25.00
(b)Exceeding maximum stay period

in camping area $25.00
{(c)Leaving unattended property

to hold campsite $25.00
{d)Prohibited construction at

campsite $40.00

36 CFR 327.8 Hunting, fishing or trapping In
prohlbited area $50.00

FOR USE AT: CORP OF ENGINEERS
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36 CFR 327.9

36 CFR 327.10

36 CFR 327.11

36 CFR 327.12

36 CFR 327.13

Sanitation

(a)Failure to remove garbage,
trash, litter or other waste
from project

(b)Bringing material onto project
for disposal/dumping

{(c)Spilling, pumping, discharging
of pollutants on project lands

(d)Failure to keep camp/picnic sites
free of litter/trash

(e)Prohibited discharge of sewage/
galley waste/garbage. refuse
pollutants into project waters
from any vessel/watercraft

Fires

(a)Gasoline and fuel storage

(b)Building fires outside fireplaces
grills, or other facilities;
unattended fire
when such act results in grass
or forest fire or other property
damage

(c)Improper disposal of lighted

smoking materials

Control of animals
(a)Unconfined, unrestrained,
uncontrelled dogs,cats,pets
in developed recreation area
(b)Improper dispesal of pet waste
{c)Horses, cattle or other live-
stock in prohibited area
(d)Allowing livestock on project
landg; refusal to remove
livestock from project lands

Restriction

(a)Visiting hours

(b)Excessive noise between
10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m.

Explosives, Firearms and Fireworks
{(a)Possession of firearms and
expleosives prohibited
Actual discharge of firearms

FOR USE AT: CORP OF ENGINEERS

_37_

$50.00
$100.00
$100.00
$35.00

$50.00

$25.00

$50.00

Mandatory
$50.00

$25.00
$20.00

$50.00
Mandatory
$25.00

$25.00

$25.00
Mandatory
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35

36

36

36

36

36
36

36

36

36

36

36

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR
CFR

CFR

CEFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

327.14

327.15

327.17

327.18

327.19

327.20

327,21

327.22

327.23

327.24

327.25

327.26

Destruction of public property

{(a)Value mere than $§50.00
Value less than $50.00

(b)Cutting/gathering of trees

Abandonment of personal property
(a)Value more than $25.00
(b}Value less than §25.00
Advertisements

Commercial activities
Nencompliance with permits
Unauthorized structures

Special Events

{a)Failure to obtain permission
for special recreation programs

(b)Charging of fee without permission

Unauthorized Occupation

{(a)Unauthorized occupation of land

(b)Use of project lands for
agricultural purposes

Recreational Use Fees
(¢)Posting of notice of fee
requirements

Interference with Government Employee

(a)Assault, resist, interfere with
employee of Army Corps of Engineers

(b)Failure to comply with lawful order
by federal emplovee

{i}Failure to pay recreation use
fee

Interference with Government employee
in performance of duties

FOR USE AT: CORP OF ENGINEERS
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Mandatory
$£50.00
$50.00

Mandatory
$25.00
$35.00
$50,00
$50.00

$50.00

$50.00
$50,00

$50.00

$50.00

$50.00

Mandatory

Mandatory

$25.00

Mandatory




TIT R: DEFARTMENT O AFFATRS

A1l violations noted below from 38 CFR (Pagas 39-42)
are CLASS B MISDEMEANORS
with a maximum fine of $5,000.00,
or maximum imprisonment ¢of 6 months, or both.

FOR USE AT VA HOSPITALS = SEATTLE, AMERICAN LAKE, VANCOUVER

Title Offense Bail
BART 1 - Security at VA Faciljties

38 CFR 1.218,
38 CFR 1.218(a) &
38 CFR 1.218(b) Security and law Enforcement at VA
Facilities Offenses and Panaltie= on
VA Property
(1) Improper digposal of rubbish on
property % 75,00
{2) spitting on property % 25.00
{3) Throwing of articles from a building
or the unauthorized climbing upon
any part of a building $ 25.00
(4} Willful destruction, damage or
removal of Government property
without authorization $100.00
(5) Defacement, destruction, mutilation
or injury to, or removal, or
disturbance of, gravemarker or
headstone $100.00
(6) Failure to comply with signs of a
directive and restrictive nature

posted for safety purposes $ 30.00
{7) Tampering with, removal, marring, or
destruction of posted signs $ 50.00

(8) Entry into areas posted as closed

to the public or others (trespass) $ 25,00
(¢) Unauthorized demonstration or

service in a national cemetery or on

other VA property % 50.00
(10) Creating a disturbance during a
burial ceremcony S 50.00

FOR USE AT VA CENTERS- SEATTLE, AMERICAN LAKE AND VANCOUVER
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(11) Disorderly conduct which creates
loud, boisterous, and unusual noise,
or which obstructs the normal use of
entrances, exits, foyers, offices,
corridors, elevators, and stairways, or
which tends to impede or prevent the
normal operation of a service or

operation of the facility § 50.00
(12} Failure to depart premises by

unauthorized persons % 30.00
(13} Unauthorized loitering, sleeping

or assembly on property $ 30.00

(14) Gambling-participation in games

of chance for monetary gain or

personal property; the operation

of gambling devicesg, a pool or

lottery; or the taking or giving

of bets § 50.00
(15) Operation of a vehicle under the

influence of alcoholic beverages

or nonprescribed narcotic drugs,

hallucinogens, marijuana,

barbiturates or amphetamines Mandatory
(16) Entering premises under the
influence of alcoholic beverages $ 50.00

or nonprescribed narcotic drugs,

hallucinogens, marijuana,

barbiturates or amphetamines Mandatory
(17) Unauthorized us on property of

alcoholic beverages or narcotic

drugs, hallucinogens, marijuana,

barbiturates or amphetamines $ 75.00
(18) Unauthorized introduction on VA

controlled property of alcoholic

beverages or narcotic drugs,

hallucinogens, marijuana,

barbiturates or amphetamines or

the unauthorized giving of same

to a patient or beneficiary $ 50.00

drugs Mandatory
(19) Unauthorized solicitation of alms

and contributions on premises $ 25.00

(20) Commercial soliciting or vending
or the collection of private debts

on property % 35.00
(21) Distribution of pamphlets,

handbille and flyers 2 25.00
(22} Display of placards or posting of

material on property $ 25,00

FOR USE AT VA CENTERS~ SEATTLE, AMERICAN LAKE AND VANCOUVER
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(23)
(24)
(25}

(26)

(27)

(28)

(29)
(30)
(31)
(32)

(33)

(34)

(35)

(36)

(37)

Unauthorized photography on premises $ 25.00
Failure to comply with traffic
directions of VA police $ 40.00
Parking in spaces posted as
reserved for physically disabled
persons 5 50.00
Parking in no parking areas, lanes
or crosswalks s0 posted as marked by
vellow borders or yellow stripes & 25.00
Parking in emergency vehicle spaces,
areas and lanes bordered in red or
posted as EMERGENCY VEHICLES ONLY or
FIRE LANE, or parking within 15 feet
of a fire hydrant $ 35.00
Parking within an intersection or
blocking a posted vehicle entrance
or posted exit lane & 25.00
Parking in spaces posted as reserved
or in excess of a pogted time limit § 25.00
Failing to come to a complete stop
at a STOP sign $ 35.00
Failing to yield to a pedestrian in
a marked and posted crosswalk $ 35.00
Driving in the wrong direction on
a posted one-way street § 25.00
Operation of a vehicle in a reckless
or unsafe manner, drag racing,
overriding curbs, or leaving the
roadway Mandatory
Exceeding posted speed limits
0-10 mph $20.00+ 2
Pr mile over
10-20 mph $40.00 + %2
pr mile over
over 20 mph £60.00 + §2

pr mile over

Creating excessive noise in a
hospital or cemetery zone by
muffler cutout, excessive use

of a horn, or other means

Fallure to yield right-of-way

to other vehicles

Possession of firearws, carried
either openly or concealed, whether
loaded or unloaded (except by
Federal or State law enforcement

5 20.00

$ 20.00

officers on official business} Mandatory

FOR USE AT VA CENTERS~ SEATTLE, AMERICAN LAKE AND VANCOUVER
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(38)

(39)

(40)

(41)

(42)

(43)

(44)

Introduction or possze=sion of
exyplosives, or explosive devices

which fire a projectile, ammunition

or combustibles

Possession of knives which exceed
a blade length of 3 inches:
switchblade knifes; any of the
variety of hatchete, clubs and
hand held weapons; and brass
knuckles

The unauthorized possession of
any of the varlety of
incapacitating ligquid or gas
emnitting weapons

Unauthorized possession,
manufacture, or use of keys

or barrier card keys to

rYooms or areas on the property
The surreptitious opening, or
attempted opening, of locks or
card operated barrier mechanisms
on property

Scliciting for, or the act of,
prestitution

Any unlawful sexual activity

Mandatory

$ 50.00

Mandatory

§ 50.00

Mandatory

5 50.00
8 40.00

FOR USE AT VA CENTERS- SEATTLE, AMERICAN LAKE AND VANCOUVER
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TITLE 39 CFR: L SERVICE
all violations noted below from 39 CFR (Page 43)
are CLASS { MISDEMEANORS with a maximum fine of $5,000.00 or
maximum imprisonment for 30 days, or both

FOR USE AT POST OFFICES

Title offense Bail

PART 232 - Posta ge

39 CFR 232.1 Conduct on Postal Property

(b) Recording presence $ 10.00
(c) Preservation of property % 10.00
(d) Conformity with s2igns and directions $ 10.00
(e) Disturbances $ 25.00
(f) Cambling § 25.00

(g) Alcohollc beverages and drugs Mandatory
{(h) Scliciting, vending and debt collection $ 25.00
(1) Photos for news, advertising or

commercial purposes $ 10.00
{(j) Dogs= or other animals $ 25.00
(k) Vehicular and pedestrian traffic

1. safe driving, signs

and directions $ 25.00

2. Blocking entrances, etc. % 10.00

3. Parking without authority 5 5.00

{1} Weapons and explosives Mandatory
{m) Nondiscrimination Mandatory

FOR USE AT POST OFFICES
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41 CFR: PU G AND PRC - GSA
All violations noted below from 41 CFR (Pages 44-45)
are CLASS ¢ MISDEMEANORS, with a maximum fine of $5,000.00 or
maximum imprisonment of 30 days, or both,

FOR USE AT FACILITIES MANAGED BY GSA

Title Offense Bail
PART 101 ~ Federal Property Management Regulations
41 CFR 101-20.301 Inspection $ 10.00
41 CFR 101-20,302 Failure to Record Presence S 10.00
41 CFR 101-20.303 Preservation of Property
(a} Improper disposal of rubbish % 50.00
(b) Willful destruction of or
damage to property S 50.00
{(c¢) Theft of property S 50.00
(d) Creation of hazard % 50.00
(e) Throwing article=s from or at
a bulilding $ 50.00
(f) Climbing upon statute or roof or any
of a building $ 50.00

41 CFR 101-20,304 Conformity with Signs and Direction
(a) Compliance with official signs % 25.00
(b) Compliance with directions of
Federal Protective Officers and

other authorized individuals Mandatory
41 CFR 101-20.305 Disturbances $ 50.00
41 CFR 101-20.306 Gambling Mandatory

41 CFR 101-20.307 Alcoholic Beverages and Narcotics
(a) Driving while under the influence

of liquor or drugs Mandatory
(b) Entering while under the influence

of, using, or possessing drugs $ 50.00
(¢) Entering, or being on property,

under the influence of liquor $ 50.00
(d) Consumption of liguor $ 50.00

FOR USE AT FACILITIES MANAGED BY GSA
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41 CFR 101-20,308 Soliciting, vending and debt collecting

(a) Soliciting alms and contributions $ 10,00
(b) Commercial soliciting $ 15.00
(c) Vending 8 25.00
{d) Displaying or distributing
commercial advertising $ 10.00
() Collecting private debts
41 CFR 101-20.309 Distribution of Advertising $ 25.00

41 CFR 101-20.310 Photographs

(1)
(2)

Taking photographs without consent $ 25,00
Taking photographs in vioclation of
security regulations or Federal

Court order Mandatory
41 CFR 101-20.311 Unauthorized Dogs and Other Animals £ 10.00
41 CFR 101-20.312 Traffic
(a) Negligent Driving $ 75.00
{b) Compliance with signals and
directions of Federal Protective
Officers Mandatory
(c) Compliance with posted traffie signs § 25.00
(d) Blocking of entrances, driveways,
walke, loading platformg, or fire
hydrants £ 20.00
(e) Parking without a permit $ 20.00
(£) Parking in unauthorized loecations § 20.00
{(g) Parking in reserved areas $ 20.00
{h) Parking contrary to posted signs $ 20.00
41 CFR 101-20.313 Pogsession of Weapons and Explosives Mandatory
41 CFR 101-20.314 Discrimination Mandatory

FOR USE AT FACILITIES MANAGED BY GSA
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0 CFR: WI FISHERTES

The viclations in Parts 13,14,17,20,21 and 22 (Pages 46-48)

are CLASS B MISDEMEANORS

and have a maximum fine of %5,000.00 or maximum
imprisonment for 6 months, or both [16 USC 707(a))

A special assessment of $10.

Title offense
EART 13 - Permits

50 CFR 131.43 Alteration of Permits
50 CFR 13.46 Maintenance of Records
50 CFR 13.47 Inspection Requirement

PART 14— Import/Fyxport/ Transportation of Wildlife

50 CFR 14,11 Import/export at non-designated port

50 CFR 14.91 Engaged in export/import business without
a license

80 CFR 14.103Import/transport wildlife violation of
Humane transport regulations

PART 17- Endangered/Threatened Wildlife

50 CFR 17.21 Endangered wildlife

(b) Import/export endangered wildlife

(¢) Take endangered wildlife

(d) Possess endangered wildlife

{e) Transport in interstate or foreign
commerce endangered wildlife

{f) Sell or offar for sale endanhgered
wildlife

50 CFR 17.31 Threatened wildlife
(a) Viclation of threatened wildlife

regulations
PART 20 -~ Migratery Bird Hunting

§0 CFR 20.21 Take Migratory Birds
{(a) Unlawful trap migratory birds
(k) Use improperly plugged gun
{c) take by sinkbox
{d) Unlawful take/motor vehicle-aircraft

FOR USE: 'U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE

Bail

$150.00
$100.00
$150.00

$200.00
$350,00

$350.00

$500.00
$500.00
$500.00

£500.00

$500.00

$300.00

$125.00
$ 75.00
$125.00
$150.00
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B0
50
50
50

50

CFR
CFR
CFR
CFR

CFR

20.22
20.23
20.24
20.25

20.26

(e) Unlawful take/boat

(f) Use live decoys

(g) Use illegal call device

(h) Unlawful take/driving, rallying

(i) Take waterfowl/doves aid of hait
(]} Shotgun/shell other than steel

Take Migratory Game Birdes Closed Season
Hunt Before/After L.egal Hours

Excess Daily Bag Possaessioh Limit
Wanton Waste of Migratory Game Birds

Failure to comply with temporary closure

Subpart D - Poggession

60 CFR 20.31 Possession

50

50

20

50
50

50

50

50

50

50

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR
CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

20.32

20.33

20.35

20.36
20.37

20.38

20.41-

20.51-

20.61-

20.71-

Posgession Freshly Killed Migratory
Birds Closed Season

Possession/More than Limit

Possession/transportation in excess
of daily field limit

Violation Tagging Requlations
Custody of untagged bkirds of ancther

Pogsession Live Wounded Migratory
Game Birds

20.44
Unlawful Transport Migratory Game Birds

20.53
Unlawful Export Migratory Birds

20.66
Importation Restrictions

20.73

Take, Possess Migratory Birds Contrary to Law $

FOR USE: U.S5. FISH AND WILDLIFE
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$150.00
$150.,00
$150.00
$200.00
$350.00
5100.00
$200, 00
$100.00
£200.00
5100.00

$150, 00

$ 75,00

$150.00

$150.00

$150.00
$ 75.00

8 75.00

$ 75.00

$ 75.00

$ 75.00

£ 75.00

785.00
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50 CFR 20.81-20.83

Illegal Trading in Migratory Birds;
Failure to Keep Records

50 CFR 20.91 Sale/Purchase Migratory Birds

PART 21 - Migratery Bird Permits

50 CFR 21.11 Violatiecn of Permit Regulations (except as

50

50

50

50

50

50

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

21.21

21.27

21.28

21.29

21.30

21.41

otherwise indicated)

Import raptor without permit

Viclate general falconry permit reguirements
Unlawful take/possess migratory nongame bird

Unlawful Export Migratory Birds

Special use permit-viclations
(c) permit conditions violations

Falconry Permits:
(a) Take raptors without falconry permit
(d) Permit conditions- viclations

Federal Falconry Standards:

{(a) Violation of state/federal falconry laws
(e) Class of permit-vioclations

(h) Raptor marking violations

(J} Vielate falconry permit conditions

Raptor permits
{(a) possession without & permit

Depredation permits
(a) Take/possession without a permit

All other violations of 50 CFR Parts 13, 20, 21

50 CFR 22.11 Take, possess, import/export bald/

golden eagles/parts/nest/eqggs

50 CFR 22.12 Sell, purchase, offer for sale bald

gcelden eagle/parts/nest/eqggs

$ 75.00

$100.00

$ 50.00
$100.00
$ 50.00

$125.00
$100.00

$100.00

$100.00
$200.00

$150.00
$150.00
$100.00
$ 75.00

$150.00

$100.00

$ 50.00

$500.00

$500.00

Upon forfeiture of collateral, all wildlife seized is forfeited to
the United States Government.

FOR USE: U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE
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The offenses 1ln Parts 26, 27 and 70, listed below
(pages 49-5)) are CLASS A MISDEMEANORS with a maximum

fine of $100,000 and imprisonment not more than 1 year,

or both, A special assessment of $25.
Title offense Bail
PART 26 = Public Entry and Use
50 CFR 26.21 Trespassing $ 75.00
50 CFR 26.22 Entry and U=zea $ 75.00
50 CFR 26.33 Special Regulation Violations ¢ 75.00
PART 27 - Prohibited Acts
50 CFR 27.21 Illegal Taking/Animal or Plant $100.00
50 CFR 27.31 Vehicles

(2) Violation of state law $ 75.00

(b} Under the influence of alcohel

or drugs $250.00

{¢) Careless operation of vehicle $150.00

(d) Speeding $ 50.00

(e-m) general traffic provisions $ 50.00
50 CFR 27.32 Use of Boats

(a) Unauthorized use of boat $ 75.00

(b) (2) reckless operation of boat $150.00

{(b) {(3) operate a koat under the influence $260.00

(b) {4-8) boating wviolations $ S50.00
50 CFR 27,33 Water sSkiing % 50.00
50 CFR 27.34 Qperations of Aircraft $200.00
50 CFR 27.41 Carrying, Possessing or Discharging

Fireworks 5 50.00

Firearms or explosives $100.00
50 CFR 27.43 (a) Possession and Use of Weapon, Other

Than a Firearm $ 75.00

50 CFR 27.51 Molesting, Injuring, Damaging Plant/

Animal Life $150.00

FCR USE: U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE
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50
30
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
a0

50

50

50

50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50

50

CFR
CFR
CFR
CFR
CFR
CFR
CFR
CFR
CFR
CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR
CFR
CFR
CFR
CFR
CFR
CFR
CFR
CFR

CFR

27,
27.
27.
27.
27.
27.
27.
27.
27.
27.

27,

27.

27.

27.
27.
27.
27.
27.

27.

52
61
62
63
64
65
71
72
73
81

52

83

84

.85
.86
91

.82

93
94
95
95
1

a7

Introduction of Plants and Animals
Destruction or Removal of Property
Search and Removal of Valued Objects
Search for valued objects without permit
Prospecting and Mining

Tampering with Egquipment

Motion or Sound Pictures

Audio Equipment

Artifieial Lights

Alcoholic Beverages

(b) Possession of Controlled Subkstances
(b) Delivery of Controlled Substances
(b) Under the influence of drugs

Disorderly Conduct

Interference with Perszons Engaged in
Authorized Activities

Gambling

Begging

Field Trials

Private Structures
Abandonment of Property
Disposal of Waste

Fires

Smoking in no smoking area
Advertising

Private Operations

FOR USE: U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE

-E0-

%150.00
$150.00
$£150.00
$150.00
$250.00
$200.00
$100.00
$100.00
$400, 00
$100.00
£150.00
$300,00
$150.00

$100.00

$150.00
$100.00
$ 50.00
$100.00
$100.00
% 75.00
$100.00
$100, 00
$ 50.00
$ 50.00

$200.00
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50 CFR 32.2 Hunting on Refuge

(a) hunting without a license

(b) no migratory kird stamp

(c=f) violation of federal/state/

refuge and permit regqulations

(g) bow hunting with drug on arrow

(h) hunting over bait

(1) hunting from tree with stand/use
nails, wire, bolts for stand

(J) possession of alcohol while hunting

50 CFR 32.12 Violation of special regqulations on
Migratory birds
(dqq) Washington

50 CFR 12.22 Violation of special regulations of
upland game—- Washington

50 CFR 33.2 Fishing on Refuge
(a) fishing without a license
(b-e) violation of federal/state law

50 CFR 33.55 Violation of special regulations
Washington '

PART 70 -

50 CFR 70.4 Prohibited Acts on National Fish Hatcheries:
(a) General restrictions or prohibitions
{(b) Prohibited fishing violations
(c) Prohibited hunting violations
(d) bisturbing fish violations

FOR USE: U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE

$100.00
$ 50.00

$ 50.00
$100.00
$200.00

$ 50.00
$100.00

$ 50.00

$ 50.00

$100.00
$100.00
8§ 50.00

$ 50.00

$100.00
$150.00
$150.00
$150.00
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TITLES 16

The viclations noted below (16 USC 718a and 18 USC 42)
are CLASS B MISDEMEANCRS with a maximum fine of %5,000 cr
imprisonment of not more than & months or koth.

Title Qffense Bail
16 USC 718a Hunting Migratory Birds Without a
Migratory Bird Hunting Stamp % 75.00

(Except that Vielation Netices should not be issued for
defendants violations of 16 USC 718a, which are felonies, is,
that to defendants who:

(1) take any manner whatscever any migratory bird with intent
to sell, offer to sell, barter or offer to barter such
bird, or

(2) sell, offer for sale, barter or offer to barter, any
migratory bird

See 16 USC 707(b) and 718(g).]

18 USC 42 Importation, transportation or acquisition
50 CFR 16 of live injurious mammals, birds, fish,
mollusks, crustacea, amphibia, and
reptile specimens and eggs.

1=t viplation: £500.00
{per shipment)
Subsequent violation: Mandatory

The violations noted below (16 USC 3372 and 3373(b)
are CLASS A MISDEMEANORS with a max}imum fine of $100,000.00 or
imprigsonment for a maximum of one year, or both

Title Offense Bail

16 USC 3372 1iImportation and Exportation of fish
and 3373(d) in vieolation of law, treaty, or regulation
of the United States or in violation of
any Indian tribal law.
1-5 fish - 2100.00
6—10 fish - £250.00
Over 10 fish - Mandatory

FOR USE: U.S5. FISH AND WILDLIFE
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IT H IES SERVICE

The violation noted below is a CLASS A MISDEMEANCR
with a maximum fine of $100,000.00 and
maximum sentence of imprisonment of one year, or both.
A special asgesgment of $25.00.

Title Dffencse Bail
16 U,8,C., 776a Fighing in violation of
Pacific Salmon Commission
Regulations Mandatory

FOR USE: HNATIONAIL MARINE FISHERIES SERVICES
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INDIAN RESERVATION AND LANDS
Title Offense Bail
18 U.8.¢. 1164 Destroying boundary and
warning signs on an
Indian Reservation Mandatory

Class B Misdemeanor=-6 months/$5,000 fine/$10 assessment

18 U,.8.C. 1165 Hunting, trapping, or fishing
on Indian Land Mandatory

Class B Misdemeanor-90 days/$5,000 fine/$10 assessment
Forfeiture of game, fish and peltries in possession

FOR USE: INDIAN RESERVATIONS AND LANDS
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Y RESERVATION

Title ffen Bai

18 U.5.C. 661 Larceny of less than $100.00
on a government reservation
Larceny of less than $25.00 $100.00
Larceny of more than $25.00 Mandatory

CLASS A MISDEMEANOR-1 year/$5000 fine/$25 assessment

18 UsC 7 &13 Attempted Larceny
RCWOA.28.020(e)
RCW9A.56,020(a) Attempted Larceny of $25.00
or less $50.00
RCWOA.20.020(3) Attempted Larceny of $25.00
or more Mandatory

CLASS B MISDEMEANCR-90 days/$1,000 fine/ $10 assessment

18 U.5.C. 1382 Entry on a military reservation
(a)Entry on a military
reservation for any purpose
prohibited by law or lawful

regulation Mandatory
(b)Entry on militatry reservation

for purpose of possessing a

controlled substance $100.00

(c)Re-entry on military
reservation after removal Mandatory

CLASS B MISDEMERNOR- € months/$5,000 fine/ $10 assessment

FOR USE AT: MILITARY RESERVATIONS

-55- {NOVEMBER 1993)




BLIC LAND DIAN RESERVA
Title Of fense Bail
18 USC 1856 Leaving fire ynattended
or permitting its escape $50.00

CLASS B MISDEMEANCOR- 6 months/55,000 fine/ $10 Assessment

FOR USE AT: PUBLIC LANDS AND INDIAN RESERVATIONS
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TRESPASS
RCH Offense Bail
9A.52.070 Unlawfully enterlng or remaining
in a building
Trespass in lst degree Mandatory

CLASS A MISDEMEANOR- 1 year/$100,000 fine/ $25,00 assessment

9A.52.080 Unlawful entering or remaining
upon the premises of another under
circumstances not constituting
Trespass in the lst Degree

Trespass in the 2nd Degree $25.00
CLASS B MISDEMEANOR-~ 90 days/ $1.000 fine/ §$10 assessment
9A.52.100 Vehicle Prowling Mandatory

CLASS A MISDEMEANOR- 1 year/ $1,000 fine/ $25.00 assessment

FOR USE AT: AREAS OF FEDERAL TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION
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B E 740 :  FOR WIS (DEPART OF THE ARMY
Pursuant to Assimilative Crimes Act, 18 U.5.C. § 13
Violation of this Title shall be CLASS B MISDEMEANORS with a

penalty of 90 days/ $1,000 fine or both, $10 assessment
Minimum fine of not less than $50,00

Title ffen Bail
RCW 70.93 Model litter control
Recycling Act $50.00

FOR USE AT: FORT LEWIS
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CW 69 & 75 20: FIS
{NAVAL SUBMARINE BASE, BANGCR)

All RCW 69 & 75 and WAC 220 violations are CLASS A MISDEMEANORS
with a fine of not less than $25.00 or more than $1,000.00, or
imprisonment of not less than 30 days or more than one year, or
both, except for taking or possession of salmon,which
has an additional fine of up to $5,000.00, if the
salmon taken or possessed has a market value greater

than $2%50.00.

Special assessment of §25,

Title Qffense Bail
RCW 69, 78 HELLFISH: S ARY CONTROL
or WAC 220
69.30.020 No valid certificate for sale of
shellfish Mandatory
69.30.050 No valid gertificate of approval for
removal of commercial guantity or
sale for human consumption Mandatory
60.30.060 Vieclating culling, shucking, packing
reguirements Mandatory
60.30.070 Non-compliance with other state laws
relative to shellfish Mandatory
60,30,110 Possession/sale in violation of
chapter Mandatory
CRARS
220.20.025 Possession of soft ghelled crab (each) $ 30.00
Each additional crab $ 10.00
220.,56.310 Over-possession, dungeneas (1) crab (each) $ 30.00
Fach additional crab $ 10.00
220.56,310 over~possession, red rock (1) crab (each) $ 30.00
Each additional crab $ 5.00
220,.5¢.310(5) Over-possession {each) 9 25.00
220.56.315 More than twe pots at any time $ 30.00
220.56.320 Unmarked gear (each pot) § 25.00
220.56.320 No/improper sized escape ring $ 25.00
220.56.330 Allowing pots to be uncovered by water $ 25.00
220.56.330 Closed area or season (each pot) % 50.00
220.,56,335 Pogsession of female or undergized
dungeness (each) $ 25.00
FOR USE AT: HNAVAL SUBMARINE BASE, BANGOCR
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220.56,335(2)

220.56.335(1)

220.56.380
220.56.385

220.56.145

220.56.235(2)

220.20.010
220.20.115
220.20.128
220.20.235

220.56.310(3)

220.56.340
220.56.355(2)

220.56.250

RCW 75.24.050
220.56.310
220.56.385

RCW 75.12.070
WAC 220.20.116 Barbed Hook
220.56.175 Fail to punch catch record carad

Possession in field with backs

renoved {aach) $ 30.00
(each crab over 1 crab) $ 10.00

Possession of female/undersize (each) $ 30.00
(each crab over 1 crab) ¢ 10.00

Areas and seasons ' & 80.00

Possession in shell (1st 1limit) § 25.00

(each additional or part)
FOODFISH - SPORT/PERSONAL USE MARINE FISH
Possess foodfish/shellfish in unlawful

condition - unable tc determine size/sex

Over-~possession bottomfish

ERAL
Refuse submit gear/catch for inspection
Unlawful gear
Closed area foodfish-dams/fishways, etg,
Over-possession-other than salmon

GEQDUCKS

Over-possession

$ 50.00
(each)
$ 30.00
(each)

£100.00
$§ 5,00
$250.00
$ 30.00

$ 25.00

(clam/neck $2 each additional)

Mechanical harvesting
Possession of necks only

$500.00
$ 25.00

(each neck %25 each additional)

LINGCOD

220.56.235(1) (a) Over-possession

(2} (b) each additional
Fighing closed area/season
(each additional fish}

OYSTERS

Take/possess oysters from state reserve
Over-possession, shucked (18) (each 1imit)
Possession in shell (each limit)

5 .
Gaff, sSnag, Molest, Ets., Salmon

FOR USE AT: NAVAL SUBMARINE BASE, BANGOR

-50~

$£100.00
% 50.00
$100.00
% 50.00

$250.00
$ 25.00
8§ 25.00

$215.00
8 50.00
$ 25,00
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WAC

RCW
WAC

220.56.180

220.56.180

220.56.180
220.56.201
220.56.215
220.56,220
220.56.270

75 or
220
220.56.310

220.56.345
220.56.355
220.558.355

220.56.310
220.56.315
220.56,320

220.56.325

FOR USE AT:

Possess over/under seized
Each additional fish

Over-possession saltwater

Each additional fish

Poegsession of undersized chinook

Fail to mark sport caught salmon
Unlawful possession of snagged salmon
Possess eqge without retaining carcass
Areas and seasong

SH : HARD SHE

Over-linit possession
Additjional/partial/limit
Culling clams prohibited

Failure to cover holes
Failure to retain broken clams

SHRIMP

Over-possession 10lbs/10 qys.
More than 2 pots at any time
Unmarked gear |

Closed areajfseason

NAVAL SUBMARINE BASE, BANGOR

50.00
50.00

50.00
50,00
50.00
50,00

$250.00
$1, 000,00

$ 30.00

L4 AU

25.00
25.00

25.00
25.00
25.00

A4 Al

£ 25.00

each limit

$ 30.00

each pot

$ 25.00

each pot

$ 50,00
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RCW 77: GAME AND FISH VIOLATIONS
{Pursuant to Assimilative Crimes Act, 18 USC § 13)

FOR USE AT: FORT LEWIS

RCW 77.21.010 FPena = Proceedings

CLASS A MISDEMEANORS

(1) A person vieclating RCW 77.16.040, 77.16.050, 77.16.060,
77.16.080, 77.16.210, 77.16.310, or 77.32.211; or committing a
viclation of RCW 77.16.020 or 77.16.120, involving big game or an
endangered species 1s guilty of a gross misdemeancr and shall be

punished by a fine of not less than Two Hundred Fifty Dollars and

not more & Thousand D oY by impris ent in the ¢
t les da and ore than o or b
both i and impri t. ach sub nt violatij thin a

RCW 020 or 77 .120 invelving bi ame n_endange
species as defined by the Washington State GCame Commissjion under the
a ty of RCW 7 . 090, shal & prosecute nd punished ag a
Clags € felony as defined in RCW 9A.20.020.
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CLASS B MISDEMEANORS

{2) A person violating or failing to comply with this title or
a rule of the Commission for which no penalty ie otherwise provided
is ] misdemea shall bes ished for ea ense b
a fine of Pive Hundred Dollars or by imprisohmenht for not mere than
ninety days in the counhty jail or by both the fine and imprisonment,
See alse: RCW 77.21.040, 77.21.080, 77.21.060, for additional

penalties,
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RCH
77.16.020

77.16.070
77.16.090

77.16.095

77.16.100
77.16.110

77.16.120

77.16.150

77.16.170

o ®

offense Bail
(1) Closed Season

Hunting, fishing, possession or

(fish) § 50.00

control of species of game bird, (other)$150.00

game animal, or game fish, eXcept
as provided in RCW 77.12.105

(2) Exceed Bag Limit

(fish) $ S0.00
(other) $150.00
{sh per fish) $ 50.00

(3) H/Game Reserve & {other than BG)

F/Closed Waters (fish)
(4) osed {other than BG)

Wild birds/wild animals, except
as authorized by rule of <commission

(5) No Lie., Permit, Tag, Stamp,
Puncheard

(other than BG)

Unlawful to hunt while under influence
of intoxicating liquor/drugs
Mutilating/needlessly wasting carcass
(other than BG)
Mutilation of wildlife, hampering
identification so that size, species,
or sex cannot be determined visually
in a field or while bheing transported
(other than BG)
Unlawful to allow use of deogs of any
kind to accompany any person while
hunting deer/elk
Firearms, traps, dogs on game reserves;
unlawful except on public highways
Taking of nongame hirds; destruction
of nests or eggs of birds
{protected wildlife)
_ (G/B eggs/nests)
Releasing wildlife - planting
aguatic plants, reeds w/in state
Interfering w/another person's
traps—-identificaticn of traps;
unlawful to take a wild animal
from another person's trap or to
gpring, pull up, damage, possess,
or destroy the trap
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(fish)

$150.00
S 50.00
$150.00

$ 50,00
$150.00

$150.00

% 50.00

$ 50.00

$150.00

$150.00

$150,00

% 50.00

$150.00

$150.00
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77.16.1%0
77.16.250

77.16.260

Unlawful posting of land by one who
does hot own/lease the land

Loaded gun-unlawful to hawve gun
w/shell=/cartridges in mag/chamber
Shooting firearm from public highway
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SUBMARIN SE, BANGOR - TING & SHING
RCW nse Bail
77.16.020 (1) Closed Seasion

Hunting, fiehing, possession or (B/G) $700.00
eontrol of species of game bird, (fish) $ 50.00
game animal, or game fish, except({other)$150.00
as provided in RCW 77.12.105

(2) Exceed Bag Limit
Big Game $700.00
Fish $50.00
Other $150.00
SH per fish £50.00

(5} No Lic., Permit, Tag, Stamp,
Punchcard (B/G) % 50,00
(fish) $ 50.00
(other than BG) $150.00
(taxidermist, fur dealers, R. guide,

game farmer) (M/R Guide) $300.00

77.16.040 Trafficking in game (all) $700.00
77.16.050 Prohibition against artificial lights

in big game hunting (all) £700.00

77.16,070 Hunting while intoxicated $150.00
77.16.090 Mutilating/needlessly wasting carcass

(B/G) $150.00
(other than BG) § 50.00
77.16,085 Mutilation of wildlife, hampering
identification so that size, species,
or sax cannoct be determined visually
in field or while being transported (B/G) $150.00
(other than B/G) $ 50.00

77.16.120 Taking of endangered species (all) $700.00
Taking of protected wildlife $150.00
Destruction of G/B eggs/nests § 50.00
77.16.130 Resisting/obatructing officers $300.00
77.16.250 Loaded firearms in vehicles 5 50.00
77.16.260 Shooting firearm from public highway $ 50,00
77.16.310 Unlawful purchasefpossession of license,
permit tag, stamp, or punchcard (all) $300.00
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¢ o

WAC Offense Bail

230.12.047 Unlawful Firearms (all) $150.00
230.12.054 Unlawful Bow/Arrow (all) $150.00
230.12.057 Hunting from Vehicles (all) £300.00
230.12.061 Unlawful Tag (Intentional Vio) (all) $150.00
230.12.064 Wildlife in captivity (all) $150.00
230.12.071 Buy/Sell Wildlife (all) $300. 00
230.12.077 Possess without Statement (all) $150,00
230,112,227 Hunter/Ed. Requirements (all) £150.00
230.12.274 Collecting Permit (al1l) £250.00
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